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2010 20009 2008 2007 2006
8,482 4,803 5,841 5,688 5,272
2,714 (440) (55) 1,078 1,200
1,589 (1,676) 1,595) (280) 350
1
1

, 900 (1,993)1,665) (209) 415

, 850 (1,882) 1,655) (331) 408

1 1.85 (2.35) (2.14) (0.43) 0.57
2,913 1,485 1,362 2,616 3,079
6,333 3,344 3,779 5,234 5,101
6,601 7,089 8,819 8,279 5,888
14,693 11,459 13,432 14,810 12,221

2,702 1,892 1,598 2,026 1,661
1,648 2,379 2,106 1,597 405
8,020 4,953 6,525 8,135 8,114
1,796 1,986 2,865 2,607 1,568
9,816 6,939 9,390 10,742 9,682
2010 5 7 NOR NAND DRAM
1 3,770
480
1,112 2,162 613
437
B. V.
2009 12 18
50
65
2010 9 2
50 50

2009 7 10
65
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20009 1 DRAM
DRAM
50 20009 4
2010 9 2 29. 9
DRAM
NAND 2 2006 1 Y
| MFT 2007 2 Y,
| MFS 2 Y
2010 9 2 | MFT 51 | MFS 57
2010 10 5 | MFS 71 Y
NAND
2006 3 TECH
2007 3 TECH
43 73 2009 2 3 4
2009 9 3 85 2010 2
2010 9 2 8 7
TECH
2006 4
1978
19709 64K DRAM
1980 200 50,000
1981 64K DRAM
1983 64K DRAM
1984 6 1 14 210
NASDAQ: DRAM)
256K DRAM 2

1985 7 DRAM
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986 DRAM
987 1Meg DRAM
988 256K video RAM16K 64K 256K SRAM
MA G
989 250
990 2
11 30 MU
991
4Meg DRAM
Edge Technology, I nc. ME I
PC
992 16 Meg DRAM
993 Fab 1993 Top U.
S. Fab
60
9914 2 5
500
995
1 2
996
Crucial Technology
ZEOS International Ltd.
Mi cron Computer, Il nc.
Mi cron Custom Manufacturing Ser
Mi cron EIl ectronics, l nc.
997 | SO 14001
EPA Evergreen
Del | Computer Corporation
256 Meg DRAM
998 Texas I nstruments, l nc.
500
999
000
The Micron Technology Foundati on, l nc.
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100
Technol ogy
Revi ew Patent Scorecard 2001
Domi ni on Semiconductor, L.L.C.
3
CMOS
256 Mb 512Mb 1Gb DDR2 400MHz 533 MHz
6 F I C
Semi conductor I nsights DRAM
2Gb 90 ( nm ) NAND
NAND
I M Flash Technol ogi es
1.7 CMOS
50nm NAND
1.75 1/ 2.5 8
(16GB)
1.4
MP 3 USB
8Gb 4Gb NAND
40
NAND
NAND
OsmFMm
i pl Q 2006 2006 Patent Scorecard
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2007 Real'd'sD
2007
CMP 78nm 1Gb DDR3
DRAM
2008 CMOS
DDR3 DDR2
DRAM
Mei Ya Technol ogy Corporation
Sub-40nmNAND
Real's'sD
AG I notera Memori es, I nc
34nmNAND
HD- SI M
128MB HD- SI M
2009
1981 -2009 200 mm
DRAM NAND
Di spl aytech, Il nc.
Aptina I maging Corporation
Ri verwood Capital TPG TPG Capit
3 ( MLC) NAND

Real 9200
2009 12 30

(NASDAQ: MU)
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2010
25n mNAND
42nmDRAM
10
25nm 3 / NAND
(SSD) Real SsD P300O
DDR3 DRAM NAND
Mi cron Technol ogi es, l nc. 1
8000 South Federal Way,
|l daho 83716-9632 83716-9632
208 368-4000 WWW. mi cron. c (
Form 10-K Form 10-Q Form 8- K
SEC
SEC 100 F Street, NE, Washingt
20549 D.C. 100 F N E SEC

800 SEC-0330

4 WWW. mi cron. com
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1 2
2
2010 2
2011
DRAM NAND PC
USB MP3/ 4
2010 5 7 NOR NAND DRAM
B. V.
CMOS
35

CMOS
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2010 88 20009
89 2008 89
DRAM
DRAM
DRAM 2010 60 2009 50
54 DRAM
DDR3 DDR2 DDR SDRAM DRAM PSRAM RLDR
DDR3 DDR2 DDRS3 DDR2 DRAM
DDR3 DDR2
DRAM DDR3
2009 7 2010 22 DDR3
2011 DDR2
2010 24 20009 22 2008 28
1 Gb 2Gb DDR3 256
Mb 512 Mb 1Gb 2Gb DDR2
20009
DRAM DDR2 DDR3 DRAM
DRAM 2010 7 DRAM
DRAM
DRAM DDR DRAM SDRAM DDR DDR2
DRAM LPDRAM RAM PSRAM DRAM
RLDRAM DRAM 6 4 Mb 2Ghb
2010 14 2009 21 2008 25
NAND NAND
NAND
NAND 2010
28 2009 39 2008 35 NAND
USB
MP3/ 4
NAND
MP3/ 4 SSD

NAND
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DRAM NAND NOR
NAND
SLC
2 ML C NAND
2010 1Gb 2Gb 4Gb 8Gb SLC NAND 8Gb 16Gb 32
MLC NAND 32Ghb 64Gb 3 MLC NAND
2.0/ 2.1/ 2.2 4
NAND
Real'8'sp
HDD
SLC MLC NAND SSD 2.5 1.8
256 16 UsSB SSD
NAND
MCP NAND
OEM
JumpDTrMive
USB
JumpDrive
™
2010 5 7
2010 7
NOR NOR
NOR
RAM NOR
Xi P NOR

NOR
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StrataFl ash®
L StrataFl ash®
W
FothMe NOR
NAND DRAM
NAND
NAND DRAM MCP
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omné'®Pcm
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2010 9 2
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| MFT 51 2006 NAND (1)
| MFS 57 2007 NAND (1)
TECH HP 87 1998 DRAM (2)
MP 50 2006 (3)
30 2009 DRAM (4)
50 2008 DRAM (4)
50 2010 (5)
TPG 35 2009 CMOS (6)
(*)
HP
TPG TPG Vi
( 1)M NAND
NAND
2 I'M
| MFT I'M | MF S 2
I'M I'M I'M
I'M NAND
2010
2 I M 300mm
I M 2010 10 5
| MFS 71 | MFS
NAND
(2YECH
DRAM
TECH
2010 2 TECH 87
TECH TECH
TECH 2011 4 20009
TECH 2011 4 TECH
2011
4 TECH TECH
2010 9 2 348 2010 9 2
TECH 2010 DRAM
45 2010 4 48
TECH
( 3)MP
MP MP
MP MP

MP
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(4) DRAM DRAM
DRAM 2
50
DRAM
DRAM
2010 4 DRAM
2010 2010 4
DRAM
DRAM
(5) 2009 12 18
65
50
(6) CMOS
35 6 4
6 4
1 24
3 5
2010 DRAM 50nm
2011 DRAM 42nm
2010 NAND 25nm 2011
NAND 2010

DRAM NAND 300mm NOR
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MP
71 33
777 711
11 2009 39 2008
2010 9 2 39 22
111 90 81 60
2010 9 2
2,900
2029
2010 10 1
275
2010 10 40 2011 1 31 35 20
10
2010 I SO
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(1)
(2)
2010 9 2
)
775 57
(I'M Fl ash Singapore, LLP)
* 2,34 51
I'M Fl ash Technol ogi es, L L|C
196 . 100
Lexar Medi a, Il nc
65. 100
Mi cron Europe Limited
Crucilal
Technol ogy Europe
213 100
Mi cron Japan, Ltd.
838, 100
Mi cron Semiconductor Asial Pte. Lt
Lexar Medi a
: 751 100
(Micron Semiconductor B. V.|
i 30. 100
Mi cron Semiconductor Prodfucts, I n
Crucial Teclhnol ogy
122, 100
Mi cron Semiconductor (Xi'lan) Co., Ltd.
227 100
Mi cron Technology Italia [S.r.]
20. 100
(Numonyx Asia Pacific Pte. Ltd.)
453 100
( Numonyx B.V.)
86 . 100
(Numonyx | srael Ltd.)
356, 100
( Numonyx Pte. Ltd.)
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2388 100
( Numonyx Sdn. Bhd.)
1,140. 9 87
TECH Semiconductor Singaplore Pte. Ltd.
*
1 58
2010 9 2 4
2 2010 9 2
10
Mi cron Europeg Limited Mi cron Semicdnduct
Mi cron Semicdnductor
Product s, Il nc
Asi a Pte. Lt d.
2010 9 2
8 4|9 3, 115 1, 9(23
11 48 29
3 4 4 1
2010 9 2
19(2 2, 6|92 3 4]0
65 8 3|9 31
2010 9 2 25,900 15, 90 (
6,400 3,400 1,500 1,300
I M 2,300
TECH 1,800
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Mi cron Technology, Inc.
2
2011 DRAM
I M NAND
2011 1
2011 1
3 2011 I M
I M
2010 9 2
8 31 52 53
2010 9 2 2010 52 2 0 (
53 2008 52
(1)
DRAM NAND NOR
CMOS
OEM

2010 5 7 NOR NAND DRAM
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1 3,770
480
1,112 1,549
437 51
2010 2010 5 7
635 13 2010 20
2010 5 7
WU X |
JV
20. 7 JV
JV
423 2010 8 31
DBS
DBS DBS JV
15
JV 250 2014 2016
2010 8 31
JV 250 DBS DBS
JV
B. V.
JV
(2)
2010 2009 2008
7,437 88 4,290 89 5,188 89
635 7
423 5 513 11 653 11
(13) 0
8,482 100 4,803 100 5,841 100
2,601 35 (522)(12) (241) (5)
123 19
(11) (3) 8 2 16 186 28

1 (8)
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2,714 32 (440) (9) (55) (1)
528 6 354 7 455 8
624 7 647 13 680 12
(10) 0 70 1 33 1
58 1 463 8
(17) 0 107 2 (91) (2)
437 5
( ) ( ) (39) 0 (140) (3)
( ) 1,850 22 (1,882§39) (1,655]28)
8 31 52 53
2010
2 2010 5 7
20009 2 2010
1
2011
2010 73 2010 5
635 20009
77 2010 20009
20009
17 21 2008
18

2010 DRAM 1009 NAND
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28 20009 73
DRAM 2010 2009 69
28 2010 DRAM 20009
75
DRAM
20009 1 2010 10
50
DRAM DRAM
2011 DRAM 2010
DRAM DRAM
DRAM
DDR2 DDR3 DRAM
2009 2008 29 2010 46 2010 DDR2
20009
NAND 3 1
I M
2 OEM 3
2010 NAND 55
18 20009 28 NAND
2010 28 20009 39 2008 35
I M 2010 764 20009 886
1,037 2010 NAND
6 8 20009 71 NAND
I M 2011
NAND 2010 I M
20009 49
OEM NAND 2010
42 20009 65 OEM 2010
20009 31
16
20009 DRAM 23 NAND
2008 17 DRAM 20009 2008
52 56
200 mm
20009 DRAM 52 NAND 20009
2008 10 20009 N A
15 52
100 OEM
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2010 97
20009 135 2008 58
DRAM
DRAM
2010 65 20009 105 2008 37
2010 4 DRAM
2010 51 2010
50nm DRAM
6 2010 4
2010 2010 5 7
70 NOR
30 NAND
2010 79
20009 9 2010 32
2010 19 2010 5
2008 1 20009
9
DRAM NAND
20009 12 2010 35
DRAM NAND
2010 20009 2008
(603) (282)

40 767 98
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40 164 (184)
2010 DRAM 20009 28
35
DRAM 2010 10
2010 DRAM DRAM
2010 DRAM
20009 95
2010 NAND
42 20009
2010 NAND
18 NAND | M
2010
20009 NAND I M
62 61
2008 5 20009 12
DRAM NAND
20009 DRAM NAND
2008 20009
DRAM 2008 52
40 DRAM
20009 DRAM
95 20009 NAND
56 61
2008
2010 2010 5 7
185 67 2010
2011
2010 20009 49
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20
2010 2009 4
65
2010
2010 5 7 2011 2010
2009 2008 22
2011 1
140 150
2010 20009 2008
444 315 385
57
27 39 70
528 354 455
2010 2009 4 2010
DRAM 2009 4 65
2010 5 7 NAND
2010 104 2009 10°
2008 148 2010 3 DRAM
2010 51 2011
DRAM
2010 2010 5 7
2011 2010
2011 1 195 205
20009 2008 5

32/189



NAND

2009

2008

EDINETOOOO

O000D0O00O0DO00O0DOogdnoo(es920)

OoOooOodnd
2010 20009 2008
526 529 536
79
19 118 144
624 647 680
DDR3 DRAM LP- DDR2 LPDRAM
NAND NOR
20009
20009 1 | M
NAND
20009 208 20009
200mm DRAM
20009 4,600 20 20009
2010 20009 2008
(13) 152
1 60 23
(144)
2 2 10
(10) 70 33
2
20009 2
2009 3 5
58
1 2 2008
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2008 2
2008 2 28 463
2010 20009 2008
(24) (9) (2)
(12)
(6) (38)
() (1) 54 (66)
41
( ) 23 30 25
(3) (3) (10)
(17) 107 (91)
2010 20009 2008
76 71 49
13 1.875
13
1.875 2014 6
1.875 2010
56 20009 52 2008 47
2009 8 3
35.5 29. 8 2010 1 56
DRAM
2010 JV
51
2010 20009
2010 20009 2008
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35

20009

50
2010

2010

60
20009

24 20 290
2022
2015 2010 9 ¢
188 204
2013 2030
382
6 6
DRAM 2
12 31
2 2010 5
20009 140
65 2009 7 10
6 4 6 4
2
2010 24
12 18 65
50 2
2010 6 30
12
2009 2008 TECH
2009 2 27 99 2009 6 2 99 200 ¢
TECH TECH 2008 8 28 27
9 3 15 2010 1 27 80 TECH
TECH 13
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355

2010

2010

2011

2010

, 913

3,530
OEM
10 1
10

200

3 31

2010

93
20009

2009 9

2010 9 2

2010 10

10
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TECH

44

246

372

2,170

371

2,913

096

516

40 2011
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2008

2010

275
1 31 35
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2010 4
616
173
I M
2011 24
12 1
JV 423
DBS JV
JV 250
2010
200
229
TECH
TECH
1 2010 9 TECH
348 100
TECH 60
2010 I M 267
2010 2 I M
2011
I M 128
I M 392
I M
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4 8
138 JV
250
TECH
29
2010 9 2
JV 20. 7
2010 8 31
DBS
250 2014 2016
2010 8 31
DBS DBS
JV
640 1,220
213 TECH
70
330
2010
2010 9 2 T E (
2010 9 2
I M
300mm
2010
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TECH 2010 80 2009 258 TE
87 TECH 2011 4 200 ¢
9 TECH
2011 4 TECH
2011 4
TECH TECH 2010 9 2 348
2009 12 15 640 2010 2 6
196 138 29. 8 29. 9
2010 9 2
1 1 3 3 5 5
( ) 2,223 443 220 1,560
() 602 347 128 4 4 83
131 31 38 21 41
1,801 1,687 89 11 14
527 197 158 172
5,284 2,508 672 1,794 310
1
1 2

50

DRAM
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2011

20009

(5)
2008

2007
1

2010
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DBS
DBS
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5 1.875
151
11 2012 12
4 4. 25
2009
1 6. 64
2012 10
5
2010
2007 5
12 FASB
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693 DRAM
DBS
250 2014 2016
2010 8 31
JV 250 DBS
2010 9 2
15
3
91. 3
17. 25 20. 13 23.00 3
14. 23
1 5.08 3
25 20009
45, 2 2009
11 20009 4 .25
FASB
13 1.875
2
3
4

2010
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2009 603 2008 282
5
2010 9 2 105
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2008
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2009 18 DRAM 28
2004 DRAM 2009
NAND 56 DRAM 2 (
51 NAND 67
2006 23 NAND
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1998
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2010
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2011

2010

TECH

4

9
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TECH TECH
DRAM
2010 9 2 TECH 87
TECH
TECH DRAM
2011 4 2010 1 TECH
TECH
2011 4
TECH
TECH 11 TECH
2011 4
TECH 2010 9 2
TECH
PC

USB
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2010
601

DRAM

9 2
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I M
2010 128 2011 1 2 392
38 0
29. 9

50

2010 693 DRAM
2004 5 5 DRAM
DRAM

10 3

(2)
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1

3

13

6

DRAM
2010 9 24
1998 8 1
DRAM
3
DDR2 DDR3 RLDRAM RLDRAM

3

2006 6 2
2009 1 9

(2)
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JV
JV
DBS
DBS DBS JV 250
2014 2016
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TECH
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TECH TECH
2010 1 TECH
100 TECH
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200 mm

2010 83
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(2)
2010 9 2 2,360 1,810
2010 9 2 2,565 2009 9 3 2,868 20
1 49
2010 9 2 550 1
4
2010 9 2 50 4 2009 9 3 229
2010 9 2 901 2009 9 3 742
2010 9 2 2009 9 3
115 6 115 4
8 8 55 196 25 17 40
(186) (168) (68) (141) (99)
(158)
(78) (9) (61) (289) (25) (4)
(14) (75) (100) (8) (55) (41)
(162) (100) (127) (340) (89) (100)

2010 9 2

1 2010 1
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2009 9 4 2010 9 2
(1) TECH
2009 9 25 TECH
TECH
2009 9 28
1 TECH 2 ABN
DBS
3
4 ABN 5
2008 3 31 TECH 600,000,000
17.1
DSCR
18.13. 2
2009 9 25 ABN
2009 9 28
TECH 2008 3 31
SEC 2009 9 25 8- K
(2) 200

2008 10 11

1,184,088, 059
2 2008 11 26
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(0.12) (0.37) (0.99) (0.93)
437
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2,006 6 3 (424) (18) 1,627
1,440 572 (6) 2,006
998 460 (18) 1, 440
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MICRON TECHNCLOGY, 1N,

CONSOLIDA STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
jan milhens exorpt por share ameans)

Seplember 1, Seplemlser 3, Adugrst 28,
For the vear cmded L 2iNK Lid1E
Nat salea b Bamz 8 4805 % 5841
Cosl of goods sold 5,768 5,243 580G
Crmoss margin 2714 [EE )] (35}
Salling, eneral amd sdmdndstrative 528 354 455
Kzsearch and development 24 47 il
Rzstruetung (1 mn i3
Gl mmpairment - 58 465
Other operating (income} axpense, nel (1T 107 11}
Chperating income { logs) 1,550 (1,676) 11,503
Cinn From sequisition of Mumonyy 437 -- --
Intera sl neome 18 22 ™
Imberesl expens (LTR}) (LB} {118}
{ther nom-operaling meome {expensa). nel 54 {16 (13}
1920 (1,852 [1.047]
It Las | proy s | hemalit 14 (1] (15}
Equity in net income (loss) of equity mathod investees, net of 1ax (34 ILE LN -
et income {lrss) [ i 1,593 [1.4065)
Met (income) boss attributable 1o noncontrolling interests (30 1l 1l
Ml income | loss) alinbutable o Micnom = LESE § (1 BRI} = {1,655}
Eamings (loss) per share:
Rnsic £ L 8 (235 § (2.14)
Diluted 1.85 (235 (2.14)
Numbser of shares used in per share caleulations:
Ensic "85 200, 7 Hrkd
DHiluted LUS0T BT e}

See aeeompanyieg nores to consoltidmted financiel satemenis
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MICRON TECHNCLOGY, 1N,

CONSOLIPATED BALANCE 51
(im mudlliong axcept par value amonis

Seplemlser 2, Seplember 3,
As il 20001 21
Asels
Cash amd equivalenis 5 1913 % L AR5
Retaivables 1,531 T8
Inveniories 1,7 987
{Ither current assets |14 T4
Total current assais 6,333 344
Intangible assers. net 323 34
Propecty, plant amd squipment, nel 6,501 A8
Equaty method investmenis 582 315
Restricied cash 335 EL]
Other noncurrent assals e i1
Toal assats 5 14,603 & 11,454
Liabilities and equity
Accounts payable and accrued expenss & 1,500 & 137
Dielierred income 198 2m
Eguipmenl purchase conlrcls 183 21
Current porticn of keng-lenm debi 712 424
Total curvent labdlities ey hed 1.8%2
Lazmz-tenmy (bt 1,64% 23T
Other nomcurrent labaliises 527 248
Total liabdlities 4,877 4520
Comoitmenis mnd conlingemicies
Micron shareholders” equity:
Coommeon stock, $0. 10 par value, 3,66 shares authonized, 994,35 shares issued and oalstanding (R48.7 in 2009 iy &5
Additional capital =448 7.257
Accumulated deficit (336) (23835)
Accumulated other comprebensive income {loss) Ll (4]
Total Micron sharchoklers” equity 8,020 4.953
HMoncontrolling interests in sabsiciaries 1,749 | SER
Tonal exquiry LA kL]
Teatal liakilities and equity 3 14693 % 11,459

See aecompanving noies to corsotidated fnancial satemenis.
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MICRON TECHNGLOGY, INC,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENLS OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(1m mallions)
Microm Sharcholders
Commn Stoek Retaimed Accumilated
— Earnings Hher Tatal Micron Nomcontriling
Number Additiomal  (Acenmalated ) Comprehensive  Shareholders' Interests in Tal
ul Shares Aamisunt Capital Dieficil Imcime | Lass) Eguily Sulbsidiaries Eyguily
Balance at Angmst 30, 20407 T51.0 % FLO 603 § LI33 3 7y 5 B133 & LE0T 8 10742
Comprehensive income (loss):
Net loss (1685, [1.655) 1) (1665
Ontlver comprebonsive fisoms
(loas):
Mzl unnzalized pain (loss)
o imvesimenis, nel of
ax {1y {1} {1y
Total comprehensive imcome
L] [ L35} 1) {5
Contributions from
noncontralling inferasts - 40 A0y
Stock-hased compensation
s a5 45 45
Hock isswad under stock plans i i 3 3
[hstributions io nonconirolling
mberesls 1132 {132}
Reparchase and retirement of
coarmin stock (0.5} i4 4 14}
Addoption of uncertain tox
peosition standard [y (L} L}
Balance ai August 28, 2IME Tal.l % Ta & Aa0 § (503) 3 By % 6525 § 1Ea5 § A0
Comprehensive meome (lods):
Mt ks [N ] {1882} i1 (1953}
Oiher comprebansive incomss
(lssk
Mt unnzalized gain (loss)
o investmenis, net of
nx 12 12 12
Pensdon lability
adpusinent, wat of fax 1 1 1
Mt gam {loss) on loredgn
currendy ranslation
adjustment, net of tnx ki ) Lkl
Total comprehensive imcomes
(hoas) (LETR} (111} (18
lIssuange of commen stock LK 7 265 276 276
Stock-hased compensation
cApens: 24 44 44
Contributiens from
noncontrolling mierass - 24 24
Htock laswod for business
faciuisition 1. 12 12 12
Btk issued under stk plans . 1 L 1
Dhistributions i noncontrolling
mleresis s (TS AT0A )
Redwction in noncontrolling
imterest from share
b = (& (o))
Purchase of capped callz {25) (25} (25}
Reparchase and retirement of
coarmon lack (05} (2 02 {2}
Exgrcise ol slock rights held by
el 1300 1 [1K] s
Balanee ot Septemiber 3, TR B48.T 3 85 & 1,257 § [2385) § 4y % 4953 % Los6 § [XEL
Comgrelensive ineome (loss):
M dncome LB50 1850 50 1 904
Oiher comprebansive incomss
{loss):
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Mzt gnin {lnss) om foreign
currenay rmnslation
adjustment, et of tnx

Mt unrealized gain (loss)
oft investnenis, net of
lax

Ml gam {loss) on
denvatives, nel of lax

Pansion linbility
adjustment, net of tax

Total comprahensiva mcome

IR

Stock isswed in nequisition of
Mumonyx

Hock-haged compensation
aNpens:

Conmtributions fnom
nemdonirolling mbepass

Stock issued under sieck plans

Disiributions io noncontrolling
imterests

Reparchase and retirement of
comimn stock

Exarcise of stock rights hald by
Ied

Increase in noncontrolling
mbEresl fronm ghare
purchase

Balamoe al Seplenlser 2, TRE
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11 11 1l
5 5 5

1 1 ik
2 2 i2)
| 865 40 1.914
1377 14 1195 L1z L1z
93 o3 ]
K} AR
ffk S L] L]
1267) {267}
(244 {200 ()] (2L} (21K
i — -
10 1k {11) =
g5 [ 446 8 [EEL ] 11 5 K.AVZiy B 179G § pr1 (]

47

Sev qeepHpaRy g rofes fo coisolidated frarcial statentenrs,
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENDS OF CASH FLOMWS
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(1m mallions)
Seplember I, Seplemlser 3, Adugrst 28,
For the vear cmded 2n 2iHRY ZiEE
Lash Mows Do oporating activithes
HNel meome (kossh E 1900 (1,593 % {1,665}
Addjustments w recondik el indome {loss) W onel cash provided by operaling sclivilics:
[epreciation and amorlization 205 I 186 211G
Stock-based compenmtion o3 4 4%
Equity in net income (loss) of equity method investees, net of tax ¥ 140 -
Proveision te wrile-down invenories b estimated market values Fil ik} 282
Craim from agquisition of Mumanyx 1437 - -
Crain from Inotera and Hynix 1V stock issuances, ne (32} - -
Momcash restruciure charges (eredits) i 156 7
(Ciim) loss From dispesition ol property, plant and equipment 1y i L]
CGoodwill impagrmseni - S8 463
Change in operating assets and lahilitzs:
(Imcrenss) decrease in neceivahles {316 126 (26}
Imcrense in inventories 121y (356 (41}
Imcrense (decrense) in accounts payable and acered expenses g 44 {1340}
Incrense in deferred income 54 fl %
Crlar iR &l 11
Mt cash providad by opemting sctivities 3.5 1,245 (0T
Cash Nows (rom investing activities
Expenditures for property, plant and equipment [E16E) (4RE) {2570
Inerease morestricted cash [ 2y 156 -
Acquisition of equity mestbed invesgiments {165} (48] (B4}
Purchases of availablesfor-sale securities 1] 1] {2835
Proceeds from sale of the Hynix 1V 425 - -
Cash acquired from acquisition of Numaonyx 03 - -
Processds from sales of propeny, plant and equipment g 20 157
Procesds rom maturites of avalable-for-aale seoanibes - 130 547
Distributions from equity mathed invesiments. - 41 -
{Ither (&1 BT T
Met cash used for investing activities (448} (674} {2412}
Cash Mows lrom lnancing aclivilies
Proceds Froan deht 2043 Tl ®i7
Cash received from noncomtrolling interests 8 24 ik
Proceeds from issuance of commen siock, net of costs R 37 4
Procesds from equipment sale-leasehack Iransactions - 4 11
Repayvments of debt (B (429 (608
Payrments on equipment purchase coitracts {330 {144} {387}
Drstributionis o ioncontrolling inberosts (267} (i) {132}
Other [y {32) (1
Mt cash providad by (used for) finamcing activities {12200 (RS 125
Met increase (decrease) in cash and equivalenis L4Z8 247 {99
Cash and squivalents at beginning of year 1485 1,243 2162
Cash and equivalents at end of year b3 1013 1485 & 243
Supplememial disclosures
Ingome taxes refinded (paid), net i 2 {43 & (34}
Intareet pald, net of amounis copitaized (%5 (10T (4}
Momcash fmvestiing and finascing sctivities:
Stock and restricted stock units isgued in scgusiion of Numonyx 1112 - -
Equipmenl acquisilions on conlrcls payable and capital leases A0 33l 01
Moncash assets contributed for interest in Transform [k} as as

Spe accompanying nores to consoltidated financiel satemens,
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MICRON TECHNGLOGY, INC,

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Al tabular amsouniz s millons except per share amounts)

Kignificant Accounting Policies

Basis of presentation: W are a glohal manufacturer and marketer of semiconductor devices, principally DEAR, NARNDY Flash and NOR Flash memory, as well
as other innovative memory echnelogies, packaging sobations and semiconductor systems for use in leading-edge computing, consamer, networking. embeddad and
mihile products, In addition, we manufacture CMOS image sensors and other semiconductor products, The accompanying consolidated financial statements include
il pecounts of Micron Technology, Ine. and its conselidated subsidiaries and have been prepared in sccondance with accounting prineiples geremlly aceepted in ke
Uinted States of America.

In the thind quarter of 20040, we sdded a pow reportable segment as a resull of the segquisition of Numonys Holdings B ("Mumonyx ™} and, as of Seplember 2.
2000, have two reportabde sepments, Memory and Numonys. The Fommer Mumonys business has been meludid as a reportablie segnsent sinoe 115 acguisition on May
7, 2000k The primary proviscts of the Memory sepment are DEAM ard MAMD Flash memory apd the primary products of the Numonyx sepment are MOR Flash,
HWAND Flash, DREAM and Phase Change nons-velatile memaory.

Cmir fiscal 20100, 2000 and 2008 contaired 52, 53 and 52 fiscal weeks, respectively. Al period referepces are o our fiscal pericds unless otherwise indicated,

Use of estimates:  The preparation of fnancial staiensents and velated disclosures in conformity with sccounting principhes genarally sceepted in the Unied
States of America requires our managamant to make estbmates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of assetz, Habllibes, revenues, axpenses ad nzlasod
discksuns. Edimates and judgmenis ane based on historical expenence, fonecasted evients and various olber assumplions thal we bilieve o be nasonable under the
circumslanees. Estimates and juclpments may daffer under duflerent agsamplions or comditions. We evaluabe our estimates and judgments on an cngomyg basag. Actual
results could differ From estimales.

PFroduet warranty: We generally provide a limited warranty that our products are in compliance with our specifications existing at the time of delivery, Under
our general terms and conditions of sale, liability for certain filures of prodwct during a stated warranty peniod is usually limited o repair or replacement of defective
items o return of_ of & credin with respoct o, anseunts paid for such frems. Unider corain cireamstancss, wie provide mone extensive limied warranty soverags than
it providad under our general terms and conditions. Our warrasty oblizations are nol meaterial.

Revenue recogmition: We recopnize prodisct or license revenue when persuasive evidence thatl a sales armngement exists, delivery has occarmed, the prce =
lined or deverminable amid collsclibality is reasonably assured. Smee wi ane unable 1o estmate nebams amd changes in market price, and Berelons the price is ool (@xed
ar determinable, sales made under agrecments allowing pricing protection or rights of return {other than For prodisct warranty ) are deferred until customers have nesold

the produce.

Research and developmeni:  Cests related o the concepiual formulation and design of products and processes are expensad as research and development ps
incurred. Dhetenmindng when product development i8 complete requires judgment. Development of & product is deemed complets once il product luas been
thoroughly reviewad and testod for performanses and raliability. Subsaquent to product qualification. product costs ane valued i inventory, Product design and other
meearch amd developosent costs For NAND Flash and DEAM are shared with our jodnt veniune pariners. Amounls receivable froam hoese cost-sharing armngements ans
mellected as a reduction of reseanch and developmeant expense, (See “Equity Methisd Investments™ and “Consolidated Variable Interest Entitbes — MAND Flash jeint
venmres with Intzl” nodes. )

Stnck-hused compensation:  Stock-hased compensation is measared at the grant date, based on the fir valwe of the awand, and is recognized as expense under
il straighi-line attribution methed over the requisite service period. We issue new shares upon the exercise of stock options or conversion of share wnils, [Ses
“Eaquity Plans" node )

Fumctiomal eurrency:  The LS, dollar is the fusctional carrency for all of our conselidaad operations.
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Earnings per share: Basic enmings per share is computed based on the weighted-pverage namber of common shares and siock rights outstanding, [hluted
camings per share is compuied based on the weighted-average number of commen shares and siock rights outstanding phus the dilutive effzcts of stock options,
comvieriible iotes and restreted shares, Potential common shares that would increase samings per share amounts or degreass loss per shan amoumts ane antidilutive
and are, tharefons, excludad from dibated camings per shane caleulations,

Fimancksl instruments:  Cash equivalents include highly lgud shor-lenm investments with original matuntees o us of three months or ess, readily converlible
10 knoewm amounts of cash. Investments with origimal maturities greater than three months and remaimimg maturities less than one vear ane incluaded in short-term
investments. [mvestments with remaining maturitics greater than one vear are incladexd in other noncurment assets. Securities classified os availahle-for-sale are saled
at markes valee, The carrying value of investment securities sokd is detenmined wsing the specific identification method.

Derivative and hedging instroments:  We use derivative financial instruments, primarily forward contracts, fo manage exposures o Foreipn currency. We do
mist nse finapcial instruments for mading or speculative purposes. Derivative istruments are meazared at fair value and recognized as elther assats or Habiliths,

Wi use forwand contmets nol desierated as hedizing instrumsents 1o hadige our balance sheet exposiares o foreign currencies. The gam or loss associated with these
wonlrls is recogniosd in olher meome (expenss).

We use forward contmets designated oz cash Now hedpes o hedge certain forecasted capital expenditures. The effective portion of the gain or loss on the
derivatives is included as n comporent of other comprehensive income (loss) in sharehobders” equity. The amount in accumulated other comprehensive income (logs)
for these cash flow hedges are reclassified imto earnings in the same line items of the conselidated staements of operation and in the same perods in which the
underlying transaction affects eamangs. Changes in the dime value ane axeluded from the assessment of bedge effectivensss. The meffactive or excluded portion of
ez gain of boss i8 included i other operating iBcoms (expense).

Invemlories: Invemlones are stabed ot the lower of averge cosl or markel valwe, Coslindludes labor, material ind overhead costs, mcluding product and prooess
lechnology costs, Deternminimg Gir markel values ol imvenfories imviolves numerows judgments, mcludmg progeciing average sslling prices and sales volumnss lor
future periods and costs o complete producis in work in process inventories. When fair market values are below costs, we record a charge o oost of goods sald o
wrile down inventories o their estimated market value in sdvance of when the inventories ane actually soll Invenlones are categorized as memory (primarily DRAM
and MAMNE Flash), Mumonyx (primarily NOR Flash), imaging and mictodisplay products for purposes of determining average cost and fair market value. The major
characteristics comsiderad in determining inventony eategories are product type and markets

Product and process technalogy:  Costs incurred o acquine product and process techaology of o patent techinology are caplialized and amortized on & sraight-
lmiz hasis over periods ranging up to 10 vears. We capitalize a portion of costs mcuarmsd based on the historical and projected patents issued as o percent of palents wi
Tkl Capitalized produet amd process technology costs ane amortized over the ghorter of ) the estmated wsedul G2 ol the technology. (it Che patent tenm or (1id) the
term of the echnology apreemsent. Fully-amorteed assets ane removed from product and process technology and sccumolated amodization.

Properiy, plant and equipment:  Propeny., plant and eguipment are siated at cost and depreciated using the stmightsline method over estimated useful lives of 5
o 30 yenrs for buildings, 2 s 20 years for equipment and 3 10 £ years for softwanz, Assets held for male ane carmed at the lower of cost or estimated Eair value and are
in laded in other noncurrent assets, When propeny or equipment is retired or otheraise disposed of, the ned book value of the asse is removed and we recognize any
ain or losg im our resulis of operations,

W capitalize mi@resl on bormowimgs darmg the adive construction pericd of major capital projects. Capitalized mierest 6 sdded o the cost of the underlvmg
assols amd is amoriized over the uselul lives of he azsets. We capilalized mnberest costs of 85 mallion, 5 million amd 521 million in 20040, 2009 amd 2008, nepectivaly.

kil
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Recenily adopled acconnting stamdards:  In May 2008, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB) issued a new accounting standard for convertible
debt instruments that may be setiled in cash wpon conversion, including partial eash settbement. This standard requines that issuers of these types of convertible debi
instrumsents separately sceount for the Habdlicy and equity components of such nstruments in s manner such that inienest cost 8 recognizod a1 the antity s
menconvertible debt borrowing rate in subsaquent periods. Wie adopied this standard az of the baginning of 2010 and retrospectively accountod for our £1.3 billion
LET5% comvertible senior nobes umder the provisions of this puidapce fnom the May 2007 ssuance date of the sobes. AL a resull, prior fmancial slalement amounts
were recasl. (See “Adjistiments Tor Retrospective Apphication of New Accoantmg Standands™ nole. )

In Drecember 2007, the FASE msued o new accounting standard on noncontralling interests in consolidated financinl statements, This standdand regquires that {1y
nomeontrolling interests be reponied s a separate comporent of equity, (2) net income atiributable o the parent and io the roncontrelling interest be separately
identified in the statement of apemtions, (3 changes in a parent’s ownership interest while the parent retains its controlling interest be accounted for as equity
tramsactions and (4) any retained noncontrolling equity investment upon the deconsolidation of a subsidiary be initially measured at fair value, We adopted this
stanclard as of the bepinring of 20140, As a resali, prior financial stabement amounts were recast. (Seo *Adjustments for Retrospoctive Application of Mew Accounting
Stamdand s nobe.)

In Drecemmber 2007, the FASR maued a new accounting standand on business combinations, which establishes (he principles and regquimamenis For how an sogquiners
{1} recognizes ancd measures in its fmancial sintements identifinhle assets acquired, liahilities assumed. and any noncontrolling interests in the acguiree, (25 recognires
and measures goodwill acouired im the hasiness combination or 5 gain from o hargain porchase and (3) determines what information W dischoss. We adopled this
standand effective ns of the beginning of 2000, The initial adoption did ned have a significant impact cn our financial statements, The acquisition of Mumonyx was
acoomnted For under the provisions of this new standard.  (See "Numonyx Holdings BV note. )

I Septembar 2006, the FASE {suod 8 now scoounting stasdard on Cair value messurements and disclesures, which defines fair value, establishes a framowork for
mezasuring fair value in ganerally aceeptod sccounting principles and expands disclosures about fair value measurements, We adopied this standard affective az of the
bégiming of 2009 for lnancial asets and fmancial liabilibes. We adopled this standand effective as of the beginning of 2000 For all olber assets and liabilitees. The
adoplons dicd sl have a signilcant mpact on our fmascial stalements.

Recenily issmed acerunting stundards:  In June 2009, the FASE issued a new accounting standard on variable inberest entitizs which (1) replaces the
quantitative-based risks and rewards caleulation for determining whether an enterprise is the primary bereficiary in a variable inderest entity with an approach that is
primarily qualitative, (2} requires ongoing sssessments of whether an enierprise is the primary beneficiary of a variable inderest entity and (3) requires additional
disclosures about an enterprise s involvement in varable interest entittes . We are requined 1o adopt s standard as of the beginning of 201 1. We do not axpect the
imdtial adeption of this standand o have a significant mpact on our financial statements as of the adoption dase. The impact on periods subsequent 1o the irital
acloplion will depenid om the natune aned exient of sur vanable mierest entities afler the beginning ol 2001

Numonyx Holdings B.V.

Om May 7, 2010, we completed our acquisition of Mumoenyx, which manufactares and sells NOR Flash, NAMD Flash, DRAM and Phase Change memory
technologles and products. We scquined Numoayx o flarther strengiben our portfolio of memory procduets, increase manufaciring aind revenne scabs, acoss
Numonys's customer base and provids oppormunities io increass mualti-chig offermgs in the embedded and mobile markets. [n conmaction therewith, we issued 1377
millsen shares of our commeon stock inexchangs For all of the oustasding Numonyx capital stock and izsued 4.8 million reatricied stock units o emplovees of
HNumknyx in exchange for all of ther casanding restrocted Stock units. The tolal Gur valee of the conskbemtion paid for Mumonys was 51,112 million and consigted
ol 51091 milliom lor the shares ssned to the Mumonvs sharcholders and 821 milliom for e regtncted stock umits issoed o employees of Mumonys. The G valoe of
the considzmtion was determined hassd on the trading prce of cur common shares on the acquisition dele discountesd for the resale restrictions on ihe shares. {F the
shares isssed 10 the Numonyx sharcholders, 210 million were placed in escrow as partial security for the Mumonys shareholkders™ indemnity obligations resulting from
the acaquisition.  The shares in escrow may be sald afier Movember &, 2010, but the proceeds from any sale remain m escrow until May 7, 200 1, at which time the
escrow assels ane pavable 1o the Numonyx shareholders. net of any of our indemnification claims. [neluded in the selling. genenl and administrative expenses in the
resulis of operations for 20040 ane transaction cosis of $20 million meurred in connection with this scquisition,

3l
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We determined the fair value of the assets and liabilities of Numonys as of May 7, 2000 utilizing an in-exchange model, Becanse the purchase price was less than
ez Fair value of net assets of Mumonyy, we recopnized a gain on the acquisition of $437 million, We believe the gain realized in acquisition accomnting was the result
of a number of factors, meluding the following: significant losses recognized by Mumenys during the recent dosmm in the semdeonductor memery fndustry:;
substantial volatility in Numonyx's primary markots; market perceptions that futune opportuniibes for Mumsonyx procducts in ceriain nsrkets ane Homdbad; e Hauidity
allordid o the sellers as a reswlt ol the lomited opportianities o realice the value of theic investiment in Nunonyx; and pobential gaing o the sellers through thedr
inveslmenl m our equaly Foom synerpies we realize with Mamonys. The consideration amd waluaton of assels acgquired and labalibies asumed were as Tollows:

Considera tionz
Fair value of common siock isseed ) (U
Fair value of restricted siock units isssed 21
¥ 1,112
Recognized amounis of identiliable assels scquired and liabilities assumed :
Cash and equivalkenis 5 G5
Receimbles 256
[nventories HED
Oeler current assets 8
Intangibl: assets 249
Property. plant and equipment 344
Equity ms b investiment 414
Orler noncurrent assels ki
Accounts payable and sccrsed expenses 31y
Crther current Hakilities {5}
Dther naneurent liahilities —_—
Total net assets scquired 1544
Ciadn on acqudsition {437}
$ 1112

Crleer nopcurment linbilities in the table above mclude contingent labilities of S04 million for uneertain teg positions (a significant portion for which we have
recorded an indemmification asset im other noncurrent assets in the inble above) and 512 million for oar obligation, mbject to ceriain conditions, 1o gaaranise ceriain
debi of Hynix-Mumonyx Semiconducior Lid,, an acquired equity method invesiment, These amounts were estimated hassd on the present valus of probability-
wdghtiad cash ows. The resulis of operations For 2000 melude 5635 mallion of net sales and %13 million of operating losses from the Numoyx operations afler the

May 7. 2000 acquisiton dase. |See “Equity Mathod Invostiments — Hynix 1V nota_)

The following wnaudited pro fonma finance] infomation presents the combined resultz of opertions as of Mumon va had been combmed with us as of the
begimuing of Z00%, The pro fonma linancial infemstion mcludes the accounting oTecls ol the busaness combmation, mcluding the adjusiment of amodization of
intamgihle nssets, depreciation of property, plant and equipment, interest expense and climination of intercompany sales, as if Mumonys were actually combined with
ug a8 of the heginning of 2008, The unaudited pro forma financial information below is not necessarily indicative of gither fuhars results of operations or results that

might have been achieved had Mumonyx been combined with us as of the beginning of 2008

UMk Timliy
Net mles o89E 5 B 464
Met income (loss) 1,023 (2.230)
Met income (loss) attributable 1o Micron 1,873 {2,119
Eamings iless) per share:
Basic lan & (I3}
Drlutad 1.72 (131}

The unsudited pro forma linancial infommation For 2000 inclsdes the pesulis For e vear epbad Sepensber 2, 2010 amd the resulis of Munsonyx, inclucing the
adjustments described above, for the approximate fiscal vear ended September 2, 20000 The pro forma infommation for 2009 includes our results for the year ended
Septamber 3, 2006 and the results of Mumonyx, inclading the adjustments described above, for the year ended Seplember 27, 2006
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Supplemental Balance Sheet Information

Heceivables A Tl
Trade receivables (net of allowance for doubiful accounts of §4 mallion and £3 million, respectively) 5 1238 § |
[ncome and odher taxes 1s 44
Related pariy receivables i kLU
[nlier 114 it

5 1,531 § ToR

As ol Seplenaber 2, 2000 and Seplember 3, 20, related party nocsivables included 557 naillion amd 369 million, respactively, due Irom Aplina Imaging
Corporation (" Apting”) under a wafer supply agreement For image sensor products.

As of September 2, 2000 and Seplember 3, 200, other receivables inchaded 530 million and 329 million, respactively, due from Intel Corporation (“Intel*) for
amas related bo MAMD Flash product design and process development petivities, As of September 2, 2010, other receivables also included $17 million from Manya
Technobogy Corporation (“Manya™) for amounts related 1o DRAM devolopnsnt costs usder  cost sharing agroement. (nbsor recelvables as of September 3. 2008 also
inladiad %440 mallion due from senlamant of Higation

Imvenlnrics 2004 Tisr
Finishad goods § 23 & 233
Work in procss 1,091 Lt
Raw materials and supplies 116 105

5 1.7 8 g7

The results of aperations For the secomd and first quariers of 2000 included charges of 234 million and $36% million, respactively, to wrile down the carmyving
value of work in process and finished poods inventories of memory products (hoth DEARM and MAND Flash} o thedr estimated markes valves. The resalts of
aperations for the fourth, second and first quaniers of 2008, inchide charges of 8205 million, 315 millicn and $62 million, respectively, o write down the carrying
value of work in process and findshed goods inventories.

Imtangible Assels

20 2004
Accumulaled Accuwmulaled
Ciruss Amouni Admrlization Giriss Aamount Amorlizalion
Proctuct and process technology 5 430 K (1E81y % 430 & {181}
Customer ralationships 127 (i) 27 (544}
(haer 23 [ 2B (19}
5 SR8 8 266y 5 a4 8 {2501

During 20010 and 2609, we capitalized 548 million and 558 million, respectively, for produect and process technolegy with weighied-averase useful lives of 7 ver
and & wears, respectivelv. In addition, in connection with the acquisition of Mumonyx in the third quarter of 2000, we reconded other intangible assets of 329 million
for o a supply agreement, which was amortized through Angust 2000 when the agreement ended. (See “Numonys Holdings BV, note. )

Ao aton expenss for intangible aseets was $%6 million, 75 millon and $20 millon for 2000, 20060 and 2008, respectively. Amnual amortization expenss for
intamgible assas = estimaked 1o be 268 million for 2011, 259 millien For 2002, 553 million Lo 2013, 545 mallion o 2004 amd 52% million lor 20015,
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Froperty, Plant snd Equipoent 20110 iy

Land 5 95 ¥ G
Buildings (includes 3184 million and %184 million, respectively, for capital leases) 4,394 4473
Equipment {inclucles $745 miillion apd S630 mil lion, respectively. for capilal leases) 12,870 11,834
Comstnaction ik progress 73 47

Sofrware 281 F
17T EIZ 16,718
Accumilated depreciation (includes S4TH million and 5331 mallon, respectively, for capital leases) {11,212} 9,620}
5 anl & T A1

Depreciation expense was §1,826 million, 52,039 million and 5 1,976 million for 2000, 2008 and 2008, respectively

As of September 2, 20040, propenty, plant and equipment with a carrying value of 1,009 million was collateral under the TECH eredin facdlity and $3 1 million of
properly. plant and equipneml was collaberal umder ofher liabilities, (See “Debt” and “*TECH Semiconductor Singapore Ple, L™ noles.)

Oiher noncurnent assels indcloded buildmgzs and equipment classiliod as held Tor sale of 856 million a2 of Septeniber 2, 2010 and 581 milliom a8 of Seplember 5.
200,

{Hmdn'm

In the secemd guartar o 2008, our imaging operations {the pimary component of Al Other segment) experiencsd a severe decling i sales, mangins and
profitability cee o o significant decline in demand as a result of the downtum i global cconomic comditions. The drop in market demand resulted in significant
declines in average selling prices and unit sales. Due 1o these market and economic conditions, our imaping operations experienced a significant decline in market
value. Accordingly, in the second quarter of 2008, we performed an assessment of our imaging operations goodwill for impainment. Based on ihis assessment, we
wrote off all of the 538 million of gocdwill associated with our imaging operations as of March 5, 2008

In the first and second quarters of 2008, we axpersnced a sustained, significant decline i our stock price. As & resuli of tle decline in sieck prices. our market
capitalizatbon fell signdficantly below the recordad valwe of our consolidatad net assets for most of the second quarier of 2008, The reduced marker capitalization at
Thal Mo redbected. in parl, the Memory semmenl’s aver average selling prices and expecied continued weakness in pricing [or our memory products. Acconbingly, in
The setomd guarter of 2008, we pedfonned an assesment of Memory sepnsent gocd will Tor impaiment. Based on this assessment, we woode ol all of the 5463 million
af gracdwil | associated with our Memaory segment as of Fehnary 28, 2008,

Equity Method Investownts

Seplember 2, 210 Seplember 3, 2B
Carrylng Ownership Carrylmg Cmership
Valwe Pereeniage Value Pereantage
Imovlera 3 434 .0 § 29 29,5
Blaita 4- S0, 42 S0,
Transfonn 12 0,00 -- -
Apting pri ERNI LY 4 RN
3 SE2 ] 315
4
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Eqquity in net income (loss) of equity method investess, net of tx, imeludad:

For ihe vear emied Pl Tisiy
Inoilera:
Eqquity medhad losses, net 5 {56y & {10}
[noters Amertization 53 38
Oolzr [isi] 2}
(&) {134
MeiYa 1 (1)
Transfonn {12 -
Apiing {24) -
Hynix 1V 2 -
5§ [EEA I 141
Chur maas i s posune o liss I our involvement with our egquity metbod mvestments that are variable inlerest entities was as lollows:
Seplember I,
Al FAL L]
Inolera 1 418
Transiinm 57
MeiYa 44

The muimm expesure o less is determined based on the amounts recorded in the secompanying consolidated balance sheets and primarily includes the carrying
value of our investment as well as related manslaton adjustments i accumualated etler comprebonsive income and recedvables. Wa may also mcur logses in
commection with our ohligaion s under the Inotera Supply Agroement to purchase $0% of Inotera s wafer production under a long -term pricing arrangemsnt,

Tnwtera and Mei¥o DRAM joint ventnres with Nanpa:  We have padnered with Nanya in two Taiwan DRAM mensory companies, Inolera Memories, Inc.
| Inotera™h and Meita Techmolmey Corpomation (“MeiYa™. We have concluded that both Inoler and MedYa are vadable mberest entitics because of the wons of ther
supply agreements with us and Maryn. Manva is considerad io ke 5 related party ander the accounting standards for consolidating variable interest entities. We
reviewed several faciors io determine whether we are the primary bereficiary of Inotera and Mei¥a, including the sive and nature of the entities” operations relative o
us aned Manya, the pature of day-to-day operations and certain other factors. Bassd on those faciors, we detenmined that Manva is more ¢losely associated with, and
therefore the primary beneficiary of, Inotera and MeiYa, We recognize our share of earnings of losses from these entities under the equity method on a twoe-mondh

lag.

Wi also parimer with Nanya W jomily develop protess echnolopy and designs i manubacture slack DREAM products, In addition, we have deployed amd lioansed
werlain imlellsctwal propecty related o the manufacire of stsck DEAM procucts o Manya and lcensed ceram intelleciual property Irom Manya. Under this eensmg
arrangement, we resogmized 2365 million, £105 milloa and 537 millicn during 2000, 20H ancd 20008, respectively, of leense revinie in nel gales from this
arrangement. Under o cost sharing arrangement affactive begimning in April 2010, we genemlly share DRAM development costs equally with Mamya and, as a result,
our research and development costs were reduced by 551 million in 2000, We also received 56 million of rovalty revenue in 20010 from Mamya for sales of stack
DRAM products marifacturad by or for Manya on process nodes of S0nm or higher and will contime 1o receive royalties from Narya assecinbed with techmelogy
developed prior io the joint development arrangement,

Inetera : In ik first quarar of 2006, we scquined & 35.5% ownership interest in Inobera, a publicly-tradod entity s Talwan, from Cimenda AG
{Camenida™). In August 2009 Inoters sokd 640 million common shares im a public offerng. As o resall, our eguity owsership inlerest decreased rm 35 5% o
20 8% and we recognized a gain of 56 million m the Gt guarter of 20000 On Febraary &, 20, as part ol apother oflering of G4 millon common shanes, we and
Manya each paid 5138 million o purchase approximatzly 1496 million shares, slightly mereasing our equity ownership inlerest From 29.8% o 29.9%, As of Seplember
2, 2004, we hekd a 29.5% ownership interest in Inotera, Manva beld 3000% and the balanoz was publicly held.

iz
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The: carrying value of our initial investment in Inciera was less than our proportionate share of its equity.  That difference is being amortized as a credid 1o
camnings throngh equity in net income (lossesh of aquity method investess (the “Inotera Amomtization™), As of Sepiember 2, 2000, 5121 million of Inctemn
Amnortization remained o ba recognized over o weighted-average perod of 4 years. The 356 million gain recognized in the first quarter of 2000 on Inedera’s ssuance
of shares fncluded 533 million of sccelerated Inokern Amorizaten,

Im commection with the initial acquisition of our shares m Inoler, we and Ranya entered into a supply agreement with Inotera (the “nolera Supply
Agresment™) for rights and chligatioms o purchase 30% of Inotera®s waler production capacity of trench and stack DREAM products. Our cost for the Inotera walers is
hasad on o margin sharing femmula that comsiders all parties’ manufacturing costs related o wofers purchassd from Inslem, as well as the selling prices of oar and
Mamya's products from the wafers, [n 2010, we purchased $693 million of DRAM products (primarily trench technology ] under the Instem Supply Agreement.

In the second quarter of 2009, Qimonda filed for bankmapiey and defialied on its obligations to purchase trench DEAM products from Inotera under &
separate supply agreement between Inotera and Cimonda (“the Chimonda Supply Agreemsant™). Purssant w our obligabon under the Inotera Supply Agresnsnt o
purchase up o 304 of Inotera™s rench DEAM capacity, less any trench DEAM products sold to Omsonda pursuant io the Qimsoida Supply Agreement. we reconded
F05 millson i cost of goods sold m 2008 for underuilesd capacity as a result ol Cimonda’s defaale

Im the third quarier of 2006, we received 5340 million from Inotera pursuant o the tenms of o technology tmnsfer agreement and, in conmectiom therewdth,
recogized £13 million of reverue in 20010, Imotern’s functional carrency is the Mew Taiwan Dollar (ST and as of Seplembar 2, 2000 and Seplember 5, 2009,
hare was & gain of 87 million and a loss of %5} millien, respectively, in sccummlated other comprehensive ineoms: (loss) for cumulative manslation adjustiments from
our imvestment in [notera, Based on the closing frading price of Inotern’s shares in an active market on Sepiember 2, 2000, the market value of our equity interest in
Inotera was %674 million.

Summanized fnonclal information for Inctera 18 as lollows (ke summartzed resuliz of eperations of Isotera i the table bolow For the pordod anded Tune 340,
2008 are Irom the period we acguined our ownership interest on October 20, 2008 through June 30, 2009

Aol Jdmme 300, 210 Junee M, 2iHFE
Current asgets § G & 4540
Nomcurmein ass:a (primarily propery, plant and equigment 3,506 isns
Current labdlities 1,352 LTS
Moncurmend liabililes BEZ Tl
For ihe Year and Perlod Ended, Respestively Jume 30, 26100 June M), 2HE
Mel wales 5 1399 & a7
iross manzm {63h (3T}
Lioss from opemtions 125y {462}
Met lass L] {534)

MeiYa - We formed Mei'a with Manya in the fourth quarter of 2008, [n connection with the acquisition of our equity interest in Inodera, we eniered into a
senies of agreements with Manya pursuant to which both parties ceased future funding of, and resource commitments o, MeiYa, MeiYa sold substantially all of ifs
aasots e Inotera and in the fourth quarter of 2009 we recedvid & $27 million distribution. As of Seprember 2, 2000, we and Manya cach held 0% ownership mbenzst in
MalYa, MelYa's functional currescy {8 the NTD and as of Sepiember 2, 2000 and September 3. 2008, ihare wore cunnulative ranslation losses of 85 millon and $6
millien, respectively, meluded m our consolidated balance sheet in the caption accumulated other comprehensive income (o).

Pursuant o technology transfer agreement, we received 550 million from Mei n in the first quarter of 2006, Owar technodogy ransfer agreement with

Mezi¥a was supplantad by our technolopy trnsfer agreement with Incder and we retumead the $50 million with acorued mterzst o MeiYa in the foarth quarter of
2004,

EL]
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Trangform: On December 18, 2009, we acquired o 20246 interest in Transform, a subsidiary of Origin Energy Limited ("Origin®), which is a public company in
Australin, Transform is a developer, manufacturer and marketer of photovaltaic kechrelogy and solar panzls, In exchange for the aquity interest in Transform, we
contrbubed assets with a fair value of $65 millon, consigting of manufaciring facilivies, aquipment. imellacual property and a Tullyv-paid lase woos portion of our
Bose, Ldaho manufacturing facilities. The carrying valee of the nonmonetary assets was approximanzly equal o the fair valwe of the equity invterest in Transform and,
as a resull, no gain or s was recopmized on e contobulon. As ol Seplember 2, 2010, we and Origin 2ach held a 50% ownership inlenest in Transfomm,. During
2000, we and Origin each comtributed $26 million of cash o Transfonm. Our results of operateons for 2000 melide 15 mallon o net sales, which approximates sar
cosl, for tmnsition services provided o Trarsform.

As of Seplember 2, 20040, our other poncurment assets incladed 535 million for the manatscharing facilities leased o Transform and liabilities inchided 333 million
for deferred remt revenue on the fully-paid lease. Additionally, a5 of Seplember 2, 2000, other noncurment assets and liabilities inchaded §5 million for the value of
ceriain equipment and intangible assets, which we were oblignted to contribute s Transfonnm

Wiz have concluded that Transform 8 a variable inferest antity becausa s equity 18 not sufficient to permdt Transfornn o fnance Mg activitles without additional
subordinated fmascrl support oo vs myestors. Orngin s consilered o be a related party under the acsounting standands for consolidating varable interest
embilies. We neviewasl severmal Dclors W detennsine whether we are Che primary beneliciary of Transtorm, meluding the relaticmships amd sgnilicanes of Transloms's
activities and operations relative to us and COrigin and certain other factors. Based on those factors, we delermined that Origim is mone closely associated with, and
therefore the primary beneficiary of, Transform. We recognize our share of eamings or lesses from Transform ander the agaity method on o twosmonth lag.

Apsimas I the foarth quarier of 20049, we sold a G5% interest in Aptina, previeasly a wholly-oamed subsidiary, s Acquisition L. P, fowred primarily by
Fiverwond Capiial LLC and TPG Parimers V1L L. Apiing s 8 CMOS imaging technology company, In commecton with the ransscidon, we mcalved approsinsiely
435 millson m cash, retaimed 8 35% ownership interest aid recorded & loss of 541 million. A porten of the 65% interest held by Acquisition L.F. 18 in the form of
comvieriible preformed shares that have a luidation preference over the common shares. As a resull. as of Soptember 2, 2000, our rensalning imlerst popresented G4
ol Aplina’s common sock, and Acquisition LoP. Beld 36% o Apling™s common slock, We ecogniee our share of camings or lesses Inoom Aptima uncler the egquity
mnlbsoc] Chased onoour G4% ownership of s common sgock]) on a two=month lag.

We manufacture mmaging products for Aptina unider o wafer supply agreement. In 2000 and 2009, we recognized sles of 8372 million amd 570 million,
respectively, and cost of goods sold of 8385 million and $60 million, respectively, from prodects sold o Apting,

Hynix JV: o commaction wilh our purchass of Numonyx on May 7, 2010, we acquired a 20.7% noncontrolling equity interest in Hymix-Numonyx
Spmieomductor Lad, {the “Hymix V") a8 godit veniune with Hynix Semicondwctor, Inc. (~Hymix™) and Hynix Sembeondsctor (WUXT) Limised. The change o control
ol Numenyx gave Hynis the rght o punchase all of our egaily mienest in the Bymix V. Flymix exercised s oght o purchase our mienest i the Hynix IV and
womstmlad the egquily tramsler on Augost 31, 2000 lor 5423 millon. (See "Numonys Holdmgs BV mode. )

Hymix J% Supply Apreement :  Pursuant o the terms of a supply agreament with the Hymix J'Y, we purchased 5122 million of memory products from the
Hymix J% in 2000, The Hymix J% was permitted io terminate the existing supply agreement with Mamonys concurrent with the comsummation of Hynis"s acguisition
af aur cwnership interest in the Hymix JV, On duly 2%, 2000, we enderad imbo a new supply agresment with Hynix, which provides for the continued supply of
provtucts through Seplember 30, 2001 at marken ranes

Hymax 1% Loan Croarantes @ Concarmen with the By acquisition. we anbered mbo agreciments with ST icroclectronics MW, and DBS Bank Lid.
{“IHE57)  that reqiiine us o guaranbes, ander certaim comditions, an cutslandmg loan, made by [¥BE o the Hymix IV and as a resoll, we recorded a 515 milleon Rability
as ol the scguisiion dale representing the estimated B value of e guaranbe:. The cutstanding balanos ol the Hynix 1Y oan was 3250 million as of the acguisition
date amd is due in pericdic imstallments from 2014 threugh 20146, Under the agreements, on August 31, 2000 the conditions For the guarmntes were satisfied and we
deposited 230 million of proceeds from the sale of our mtenzst in the Hymix JY into o pledged account at DES o collaterlize the puomnles of the loan.  The amount
an deposl im the DBS account is acoomnied for as restricied cash. The amount on depesit and our guarantes decrease as payments are made by the Hynis IV against
il loam,

57
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Aceounts Payvable and Accrued Expenses 21y TiWig
Acoounis pavablis 5 TR % 526
Salarics, wages anid henefils 346 147
Related party payahbles 194 g3
Income and other taxes il iz
Customer advances 4 1340
Unlr 115 Ll

5 1500 & 1437

Belated party payables promanily consigted ol amounts due 1o Indbera under the Inolera Supply Agreement of $105 mullon and 351 million as of Seplember 2,
2000 amped September 3, 2008, respectively, For the purchase of DRAM procucts and 332 million as of September 3, 2008 for underutilized capacity. As of Seplember
2, 2000, melated party payables also imcluded $5G million for amounts due for the purchase of memory products under the Hyniz JY supply agreement. (See “Equity

Mt Investmeants™ nole.)

Asof September 2, 2000 and Soptember 3, 20040, otber accounts payabl and accrued expenses incladed 516 mdllion and 524 million, respoctively, for amounts
s to Intel for NAND Flash produet design and process devalopment amd loonsing fees pursuant to a product designs dovelopiment agreemsent. A s of September 3.
2008, cugtmer advances miludad S142 million o provicl serain memory prsluets o Apple Compuoter, e, (CAppde™) pursuant 1o g prepaicd NAND Flash supply
agreemenl.

i R L
Comvartible samdor notes, stated interest rate of 1.875%, effective mierest rate of 7.59%, et of discount of 5242 million and
5265 million, respectively, due June 2014 5 1058 § 105
Capilal lease ohligatioms, weighied-averape impubed inlerest rale of 72% ancd §. T, respectively, due in monathly
msinllments throwpgh February 2023 5327 539
TECH credit facility, effective interest mbes of 3.9% and 3.6%, respectively, net of discount of $2 million and 52 million,
respectively, due in periodic installments through May 2002 348 S48
T30 230

Comvartible senior notes, interest mbe of 4.25%, due October 2003
Mai-Lise Power mode, stated interest rate of 2,3% and 2 4%, respectively, effective iverest rate of 12, 1%, net of discouns of
54 mufl lom amd 518 million, respactively, due Novensber 2010 196 142

EDE note, descniiated in Singapone dollars, mierest rate of 5.4% -- L]
Comwerlible subordimated noles, inlerest e of 546% - Tl
Oither notes 1 1
360 2805
Lisg curment poition [ ey {424}
5 1648 & 21379
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In May 2007, we issned $1.3 billion of 187 5%% Convertible Senior Motes due Fune 1, 2014 {the “Convertible Motes™}. The issmance costs todaled 526 million and
il net procesds were 51,274 million. The initial conversion rate is 70,2679 shares of common steck per 51,000 principal amount of Convertible Motes, equivalent o
an ftial convarsion price of spprogimatzly 14,23 por shane of common gock. Holders may convert the notes prior wo the close of buginess on the busisoss day
immediately preceding the maturity date of the Convertible Notes only under the following cireumstances: |1} during any calendar quarter beglnning after Auguast 30,
2007 (amd only during such calendar quartec), i the cligmy price of our common stock Tor at least 20 rading days in the 30 conseculive rdimg days ending on the kst
Trading dav ol the immedately preceding calendar guarter v msore than 130% of the then applicable conversion prce per share of the Convertible NMiotes
{approximalely 3 1H_500; {2} the Comvertible Notes have been called for redemption; (3) if specified distributions o holders of sar common stock are madde, or
specified corpomale evenls oocur, as specilied in the mdenture Ffor the Convertible Motes; (4) daring the five basiness days after any five consecutive tmding-day penind
in which the trading price per 31,000 principal amount for each day of that pericd was less than 98% of the product of the closing price of our common stock and the
ihen applicable conversion rate of the Convertible Notes; or (5] at amy time on or after March 1, 2004, Upon comversion, we will have the right te deliver, in lieu of
shares of our commen stock, cash or a combination of cash and shares of common siock. [F a holder elects fo convert its Converfible Motes in connection with a make-
wliode change in control, as defiped in the indesure, we will, in cerain circumstances, pay & make-whole premium by mcreasing the conversion rate of e convarted
mistes, O oor after Juss 6, 2001, wa may redeem for cash all o pan of the Convertible Motes i the last reporad sale price of our common stock has been at least 13004
of the comversson price then in effect for at least X imding davs durmg any 30 consscutive rading-day pemod esding within Gve tading davs prior o thee date on
which wa provide nolics of redemplion. The redemplion prica ds 1009 ol the pomcipal amount o be redeemed, plus scenied and unpaic mierest. Upom a changes m
control or a termination of trading. as defined in the imdentunz, the holders may reguire us i reparchase for cash all or o portion of their Convertible Moles at o
reparchase price equal to 100% of the principal amount, plus sccrued ard urpaid interest, iF amy. In the Arst quarter of 2010, we adopted a new ncoounting standard
for cenain comvertible debt, The new standard was applicabls o the Convertible Motes and requires the lisbility and equity components o be stated separately. (See
“Adjustment for Retrospective Application of Mew Accounting Standards™ mote, |

I 2000, we recorded $121 million i capital bease obligations with a wesghted-average imputed Interest rae of $.5%, pavabls in perodic installinests through
December 2020, As of Septomber 2, 2000, we had $30million of capital lease obligations with covenants thet require nuininmm levals of @ogible nen worth, cash and
inveslmenls. o the second guarter ol 2009, we modilied the covenants associated with this kase apreenwent and deposited 527 million of collateral inlo a nestricted
cash account. O May 13, 20010, the remaining collateral in e resiricied cash accounl was releass]. Wi werne m compliance with our covenants related 1o capital
lense ohligatioms s of Seplember 2, 2000,

[ 20008, or joint venture subsidiary, TECH Semiconductor Singapore Pre, Lid, (“TECH™), drew S600 million under a credit facility at SIBOR plus
2.8%, Payments are due in 330 million quanerdy installments throngh May 2012, The credit facility is collateralized by sabstantially all of the assets of TECH
{approxmmately $1,778 million a5 of Seprember 2, 2000} and containg covenants that. among oiber requirements, establish cortaim lguidity, dobt service coverage and
lewerage taties, and resirict TECH s ability o incur indebiediness, create lens and acquine or dispose of assets. In the first quarter of 2010, the covenants wens
modified and as ol Seplembier 2, 2010, TECH was in compliance with the covienanis. We have guaranieed 1% of the oustading amount of the TECH eredit
lwcility. Undler the termes of the cradit Escility, TECH had 860 millicn in restricted cash as of Seplomber 2, 20000

Om April 15, 2008, we issued 5230 million of 4.23% Convertible Senior Notes due October 15, 2013 (the “4.23% Senior Moles™). Issaance costs for the 4.253%
Henior Motes totaled 57 million. The initial conversion rale is [96.7052 shares of common stock per 1000 principal amount, equivalent o approximately $5.08 per
share of common stock, and is subject to adustment upon the ocoumrence of cenain evenis specified in the indenture, Holders of the 4.25% Senior Motes may conven
il atany fimee prior o Ockober 15, 2005, 16 thene is a change incontrel, as defined in the indenture, we may, in certain cirenmstances, pay a make-whole preminm
Ty increasing the conversion rate of the converted potes. We may Bod redeem the 4.25% Sandor Motes prio io Aprdl 20, 2002, On or after April 20, 2002, we may
redesn For cash all or part of the 4.25% Senlor Notes i the closing price of our commen giock has boen at least 135% of the conversion price (approximaiely $6.86)
lor at least 20 irdmg days durmg a 30 comsecutive rading-day penod. The redemplson price wall equal 10095 of the prmerpal amouat phis a make-whole premiom
exjiaal Lo the present valoe ol the remainmy intenest payments inom the redemplion date to the @te of maturty. Upon a change in control or a lenmination of tading, as
defined in the mdenture, we may be required 10 repurchase for cash all or a portion of the 4.25% Senior Motes al a repurchase price equal to 10024 of the principal plus
any accmasd and unpaid mterest io, but exclading, the repurchase date.

2

143/189



EDINETOOOO
O000D0O00O0DO00O0DOogdnoo(es920)
oOoOooodn

In the first quarier of 200%, in cormextion with the purchase of our equity interest in [notera, we entered into s bwo-year, variable-rate jenn loan with Man Ya
Plastics, an affiliate of Marya, and received loan proceads of 5200 million. Under the temms of the loan agreement, interest is pavable quanterly at LIBOR plas
2%, Ther intorest rate resets quarterly and was 2.53% per annum as of Soptember 2, 2000, Based on dmputad interest tate of 12.01%, we recorded the Man Ya Plastica
loan net of o discount of $28 muillon, which 8 recognized as inerest expense over the Iz of the boan, [n the first quarer of 20010, the note payablz o Man Ya Plastics
was replaced with a pobe payable o Mai-Liao Power Corporation (“Mai-Liao™), an alliliale of Nan Ya Plagtics. Man Ya Plagics and Mai-Liao Power Corporation an:
subsidmries of Fommsosa Plastns Corporation. The note o Mai-Liao hes the same bemis and remaming mafurily @ the provieus nole o Man Ya Plasiscs. The nole o
Mai-Lino is collatermlized by a first-priority security inlerest in certaim of our Inolera shares aggregating a maximuem marest value of 3250 million. As of Sepiember 2,
2000, the carrying value of the collalem] was 5161 million. {See *Egaity Method Investments - [notera and MeiYa DEAM joint ventures with Manya — Inolem™
mostey

Om June 1, 2010, we repaid the outstanding balanes of 5213 million te the Singapore Economic Development Board that was due Pebruary 20102

Om April 1, 2000, we repald the outstanding balance of $ 70 mil los and acerued imterest on the 5.6% converible subordinatad notes, The convarsion option of
These notes expared unexercised.

As af September 2, 2004, mabaritics of noies payable and fitare minimem lease payments under capital lease chligations wene as follows

Caphtal Lease
Notes Payable Obligations

2011 3 40 % 347
2002 150 Ta
2013 - 44
na 1,330 i
2012 - 20
2006 and iherealter - 4
Discount and interest, respectivaly (2433 (75}
5 1,832 § 517

{'nmmilmenis

As of Seplember 2, 20040, we had commitments of approximately $1.2 billion for the scquisition of property, plant and equipment. We lease certain facilities and
exquipment under operating leases,  Total rental expense was 841 million, $28 million and $3% million for 2000, 2004 and 2008, respectively. 'We also sublease certain
facilities and baildings under operating lsases to Apiima and recogrizad %6 million of rental income in 20000 Mindmum fuiure resial commtments and minimam
furure subloass remtals o be recetved from Apting under poncancalable subleages ane as follows:

Operating Operaling
Luase Hullease
Cimmiimenis Hentals
2011 § E1 - {3}
2012 0 {3}
2013 18 {3}
2004 13 i1}
201E ] -
2016 apd therealter 41 -
5 131 % [ 1iF)

Contingencics
Wi have accrued a lability amd changed cperations for the estimated costs of adjudication or seilement of varouws assoried and unasserisd clamms existing as of

the balames sheet date, imchiding those describad below. We are currently a party 10 other legal actions arising oul of the nommal course of business, nome of which ane
expacted o have o materinl adverss effect om our business, results of operations or financial condition.

&
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[n the normal course of husiness, we are a panty 1o 8 vanety of agreements pursuant o which we may be obligated 1o indemmnify the other party. [t is nod possible
o predict the maximum podential amount of fahare payments under these types of agrezments due io the conditional nature of sur obligations ard the uniqes facts and
clremmstancos involved in each particular agreement. Historseally, our payvments under thees types of agreements kave not had a materal adverss effect on our
sinesg, resulis of operations or financial condition,

Wi are involved in the Tollowing antitrusL, patent and secunises mallers.

Antitrast muiters:  On May 3, 204, Rambus, Ine. (“Rambus") filed a complaint in the Saperior Court of the State of Califomia (San Franciseo County) agaimst
us aned other DRAM suppliers alleging that the deferdants hanmed Rambus by engaging in conceried and unlawful efforis affecting Rambus DEAM (“REBAM™) by
eliminating competition and stifling innovation in the market for compuler memery technology and compuder memory chips. Rambus' complaint alleges various
canses of action under Califomia state law including, among other things, 8 conspiracy fo restrict output and fix prices, a conspiracy o monopolize, intenticnal
interference with prospeciive economis advantage. and unfair competiion. Fambus allegos that it s entitled o acteal damages of more than a billien dollars and secks
Joint and szveral Hability, mable damages. pundt ve damages, a pernsanent infunetion enjolning the defendanis from the conduct alleged in the complaint, interest, and
attormiys” fess and costs. A trial date has not been scheduled.

Al least sicbyscight purporied class action pricesTixing lnwsaits have been filed agairst us and other DR AN sapplicrs in vanows fedemn] amd stale oourts i the
Linited Simtes and in Puerio Rico on kelall of indirect purchasers allegimg price-fixing in viclation of fademl and stale antitrust lnws, violations of sinie wn fair
competition low, and'or unjust entichment relating o the sale and pricing of DRAM produets during the period from April 1999 through at keast June 2002, The
complaints seek joint and several danages, trebled, in pddition o restitution, costs and atiormeys” fees, A number of these cases have been removed io Federal court
and tranafarred o the U5, District Court For the Montharn Dastrict of Calidomia for consolddated pre-iial proceedings. In July, 2006, the Atorneys General for
approxmately forty LS, states and tarriories fled sudt i the LLS. DHetret Court for tha Morthern District of California, The complaimts alloge, among otber things,
vielations of tha Shanman Act, Carowright Act, and cortain other @ates’ consumer prodection and antitre lws and seek join and several damages, trebled, as well as
injunctive amd other reliel. On October 3, 2008, the Calilormia Attormey General [led a siodlar lawsuil in Califomia Superior Court, pumporiedly on beball'of local
Calilomia government enlities. alleging, among other thmgs, violations of the Cartwright Act and state unlaic competition law. On June 23, 2000, we execoted o
seitlzment agreement resolving thess pumporied class-action mdirect purchaser cases and the perding cases of the Atiorneys Gereral relating, b alleged DREAM price-
fiximg in the Lmited States. Subject o certain conditions, including final court approval of the class settbements, we agreed o pay a total of approximately 367 million
in three equal installmends over a two-year period.

Three purported class action lawsuiis allegimg price-fiing of DEAM products also have boan fled against us in Quebes, Ontario, and British Columbia, Canada.
ot bzhalf of divect asd indiroct parchasers, asserting violations of the Canadian Competition Act. The substantive allegations in these cases are similar o those
asseriod i e RAM antitrust cases liled in the United States. Plaintlls" moton for class cerlilication was densed in the British Columbia and Quoeebec cases in May
anid Jume M08, respectively. Pleintills subsequently Tiled an appeal of asch of those decigions. On November 12, 2009, ke Brlish Columbia Court of Appaal
reversid the denial of class certification amd remandied the case for further procesdings. The appeal of the Quebec case is sull pending.

In February and Warch 2007, All American Semiconductor, Inc., Jsco Electromics, Inc., and the DYRAM Claims Liguiclation Trast cach filed suit against us and
ather DRAM suppliers in the LS. District Court for the Morhern District of California after opting-out of a direct purchaser class sction suit that was ssitled. The
complaints allege, among ather things, violstions of federal and state antitrust and competition lews in the DREAM industry, and seek joint and several damages,
rebled, as well as restiution, atiormeys Foos, costs and injusctive rebiaf,

o Jume 21, 2000, the Brazil Secretarad of Economic Law ol the Ministey ol Jugtice (*SDET) announced that it bad imitiated an investigalion relaling 1o alleged
anticompetilive activities within the DEAM imdusicy . The SDE™S Notice ol Investigalion mames various DEAM muanalacturers amd cerlain exscutives, including us,
and Freuses on the period from July 1998 0 Jane 2002,

U Seplember 24, 2010, Omecle America Inc. ("Oracle™), successar b Sun Microsystems, o DRAM purchaser that ophed<out of o direct purchaser class actwon sai
hat was setiled, Aled swit against ws in LS, District Court for the Northem Dristrict of Califomia, The complaint alkepes DRAM price-fiing and other violations of
federal and state antitrust and wnfair competition laws hased on purpoerted conduet For the peniod from August 1, 1998 through at least June 15, 2002, Oracle is
seeking joint and several damages, eblad, 8z well as restinton, disgorgemant, attomeys” fees, cosia amd infunctive nelief.
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Three purported class action lawsuits alleging price-fixing of SRAM prodects have been filed in Canada, asserting violations of the Canadian Competition
Act, These cases assert claims on behall of & purponied class of individuals and entities that purchased SRAM prodwcts directly or indirectly from vanious SRAM
auppliors.

In addition, thrse purpored class sctiom lawswits alleping price-lixing of Flash products have been Lkl in Canada, assiecting violatioms o the Canadian
“ompetition Acl, These cases asser] clams on behall ol a purported class of miividuals and eatities that purchased Flash mensory directly amd indirectly foon sarions
Flash memory supplisrs.

We pre wnable 1o pradict the outcome of thess lwswits and therefore carmot estimate the mnge of pessible loss, The final resolution of these allegad violations of
antitrust laws could result in significant liability and could have a material adverse effect on our business, resalis of opertions or financial condition,

Patens marferss A8 i typical i the semicondector and other high sechnology mdustries, from i o tme, otbars have assenied, and niay in the fore assort,
hat our produets of manufbeiinng processes infringe thair iniellscial property rights. In tds rogard, we ane engagad i ltigation with Bambus relating to conadn of
Rambus’ patents and certam of our claims amd defenses. Our lawswits with Bambus ane pesding in the U5 Dhigstnet Court Tor the Disinot of Delaware, 1S Distnct
Courl For the Northemn District of Califomia, Germany, Franee, and [aly.

Om Awgest 28, 2000, we filad & complaint apninst Rambus in the U5, District Coort for the Dhstrict of Delaware seeking monetary damages and declaratory and
injunetive reliel, The complaint alleges, among coher things, varicus anticompetitive activities and also seeks a declaratory judgment that certain Rambas patends are
invalid or unenforcesble, Rambus subsequently filed an answer and counterelaim in Delaware alleging, among other things, infringement of twelve Rambus patents
and szeking monetary damages and injunctive relisf, We subsequently added claims and defenses based on Rambus’ alleged spoliation of evidence and Higaton
misconduct. The spolistion and lidgaton misconduet claims and defamses wene heard in & bench mal bafore Judge Robinson s Ogtober 2007, On January &, 2004,
Judlize Bobdnson entenad an apiaion i our favor bebkding that Banbas hod engagad i spolistion and that the twelve Bambus patents in e suit wers usen forceable
againsl us, Rambus subsequently appeaked the docision o the LS, Courd of Appaals for the Paederal Circuit,. Thal appeal is panding. In the US, District Courd for the
Morthin: Drgtrct of Califomia, Bambus” complaimt alleges that oortaim of our DOE2, DDRI, ELOFAM, and ELIEAM 1 products inlrings as many as fourleen
Rambus paients and seeks monetary damnges. trehle damsges, and inpunctive relizf. The tral on ke patent phase of that case has been staved pending resolution of
Rambus' appeal of the Delaware spolintion decision or further order of the Califormia Federal Coart.

Om March 4, 2004, Panavision [maging. LLC fled suit against us and Aptina Imaging Corporation, then a wholly-owned subsidiory (“Aptina™), in the 1.5
[hstriet Count for the Ceantral IHetret of Califormia, The complaint alloges that certain of our and Apting™s msage sensor procducts infrings four Panavision Imaging
L&, patents amd seeks injunctive relef, damages, atformeyvs’ fees, and costa,

Om December 11, 2000, Rimg Techmobkegy Enlemprises of Texas LLC (*Ring™) Gled guil againgl ug m the UE, District Courd Gor the Baglem District of Texas
alleging that certam of our memery prsdscts infringe one Rmg US. patent. On Juse 26, 201, we executed a seftlement agreement with Ring resolving the dispate for
an immaterial amount.

Amaong other things, the ahove lnwswits pertain to centnin of our SDEAM, DDR SDRAM, DDR2 SDREAM. DDRZ SDEAM, RLDRAM and image sensor
provtuets, which account For s significant porion of nen sales,

Wi are unable o predice the outeoms of agsertions of infringement made against us and therefone casmot estimmate the range of possible loss, A court
ditermination thal our produds or manalaclurng processes nlringe e mbellectoal property mghts ol others could result m siemfieant hability and'or require us Lo
ke malerial Changes o our prsducts amb'or manulaclunng processes. Any ol the loregodng could have a material adverse edlect on our busises, resalis of
aperations of financial condition.
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Securittes marfers:  Om Febmuary 24, 20060, 0 patative class action complaint was Tiled against us and ceriain of our officers in the LLS, District Courd for the
Dhistrict of [daho alleging claims under Section LO{b) and 204a) of the Secunties Exchange Act of 1934, as amended, and Rule 10b-2 promulgatad thersunder, Four
substantially similar comgplains subsequently wens fled i the same Cour, The cases purport o be broaght on bahalf of a ¢lass of purchasars of our stock during the
pertod February 24, 2001 10 February 13, 2003, The five lawsuits have been consolidated and a consolidated amendad closs action complaint was fibad on July 24,
2006, The complaimt generally alleges violations ol fecderal secunties laws based on, among other things, clamed migstatemsenis or omisgions reganding alkeped illegal
proce-fixmg condhict. The complamt seeks unspecilisd damages, mienest, altormeys” fees, costs, and expinses. On December 19, 2007, the Court ssued an onder
cerlifyving the class but reducing the class period o purchasers of ouar stock duanng the period from February 24, 2001 0 Seplember 18, 20020 Om Auwgast 24, 2000, we
excculed o settlement agreement resalving these purporied class-actiom cases. Subject b ceriain conditioms, inelucling final court appraval of the class settlement, we
and our insurers agresd o pay $42 mallion with our contribution to the setthement comprising approximately 56 million.

Sharchalders® Equity

Tssnirace of restricted shares for deguisition of Vo O May 7, 2000 in connection with the scqaisiton of Mumony, we issued 137.7 million shares of
our comman stock w© Inte], ST ienslectronics NV, (55T and Bedwood Blscker £ar . (“Redwood™) amd isswed 4.8 million restricted stock units. The shares of
womenon stock dssued are restncted from sale until November 6, 20000 In sdclition, 1A nmillion ol the shares of stock ssued were placed in escnow as parlial securily
for Mumonyx sharcholders” indemnity obligatioms. The shares in cscrow may be sold after Movember 6, 2010, but the procesds from amy sale remain in esorow antil
May 7. 2011, at which time the escrow assets are payahle o0 the Mumenys sharsholders, met of any of cur indempni fication claims. OF the restricted steck units isosd,
Ly mmilliom wene vested as of the time of issuance. (See “Mumenyx Holdings B note.)

Tssiirace of commion stock: O April 15, 2000, we ssued 693 million shares of commen stock for 54,15 per share in & public offermg. We received net
proceads of %276 million, net of underwriting fees and other offaring costs of %12 mdlloi.

Copped call frowsoations:  Concurnant with the ollering of the Convertible Moles i May 2007, wi enbansd into three capped call ransactions (the “Capped
Calls™p The Capped Calls each have an initial sinke poce ol approximately 51423 per shane, subject to cedain adjustments, which matches the indtial conversion
price of the Convertible Naotes.  The Capped Calls are i threz equal iranches, have cap prices of §17.25, 22013 and £23.00 per share, and cover, subject 1o anli-
dilation adjustments similar o those contained in the Convertible Motes, an approsimate combined ol of 913 million shares of common stock. The Capped Calls
expire on various dates between Movember 2001 and December 2012, The Capped Calls are inbended to reduce the potential dilwtion wpon conversion of the
Convertible Motes. Setilement of the Capped Calls in cash on their respactive expiration dates would result in ws receiving an amound ranging from 2ero if the market
prdoe per ghare of our common stock 18 at or below $14.23 10 8 maxdmum of $538 million. ' We pasd $151 mdl lon to purchase the Cappod Calls. The Capped Calls are
wotisslenad capiial ranssctions and the related cost was recordod s a charge to additonal capial.

Comeurrent with the offering of the 4.25% Semior Modes on Apeil 15, 2009, we enbered into capped call imnssetions (ke “2000 Capped Call™s that have an indtial
strike price of approsinstely 35.08 per shane, subpsct o cortain adjustments, which was set W egual mital conversion price of the 4 25% Sendor Notes. The 2008
Cappad Calls have o cap price of #6264 per shore and cover, subject b anti-dilution adjustments similar i those contaimed in the 4.23% Senior Motes, an approximale
combimed tatal of 45.2 million shares of commem stock, and are subject o stancdand adjustments For imstnements of this type. The 20608 Capped Calls expire in October
and Movember of 2002, The 2000 Capped Calls are intended to reduce the potential dilution upon conversion of the 4.25% Sevior Motes. Sertlemant of the Copped
Calls imensh on their respective expiration dases would resalt in us receiving an amount manging from zero if the marken price per share of cur commaon stock is a1 or
b bow 5508 w0 o maximum of 70 milbon if the market price of our common stock exceeds $6.64 por share. W paid 525 million to punchass the 2009 Cappaed
Calls. The 2009 Capped Calls are considered capital ransactions and the related cost wag reconded a8 a charge w additional capital.

3

147/189



EDINETOOOO

O000D0O00O0DO00O0DOogdnoo(es920)

Accumuleted wiher comprefensive fnceme (lessh:  Acoumulated other comprehensive income (less), pet of tax, consisted of the fllowing as of the end of the
peniods shown below:

20N Tismy
Accumulated translation sdiustment, pet 5 T % {9}
Unrealized gain (lossh on investments, net 14 b
Ciadnn (loss) on derivatives, net 1 -
Unrecogaizad peiston Habiling (i) {4)
Accumulated cther comprehensive income {loss) 5 11 % (4}

Adjustment for Retrospective Application of New Accounting Standards

Effective at the beginning of 2010, we adopied new accounting standands for noncontrolling inerests and cerain convertible debt instruments, These new
acoountimg sandards required retrospective application and our fisancial satemenis contained hereim have boan sdjusted io reflact the impact of adopting these sow
aceountimg sandards, The impact of the retrospective sdoption s summsarzed balow.

Nowcentrolling imterests fn sabsidfaries: Under the new standand, noscoatrolling mberests in subsidianes is (1) reported a8 a separabe commponent ol equity i the
copsolidated balamce sheets and (2} incladed in net imcome in the statement of operations.

Comverithle debr ostramenis:  The new standard applies o convertible debt instruments that may be fully or partially seitbed in cash upon conversion and s
applicable toour 1,875% comvertible senior notes with an aggregate principal amount of $1.3 billion issued in May 2007 (the “Converiible Notes™), The standard
reguires the liability and equity components of the Convertible Motes to be stated sepambely, The liability component recognized at the issuance of the Convertible
Moitied equals the estimated fair value of a samilar labiliy without a coversion option and the remainder of the procesds recedved an ssuarce was allocatad o
aquity. lncomnaction therewith, at the May 2007 fssuance of the Convertible Motes there was a 5402 million decrease in debi, a 5394 million iserease (o additonal
wapilil, and an 55 million deorease in delarmed debl issuanos costs (included in ofher noncurrent assats). The Gir value of the lBabdlity was detennined wsang an nterest
male for similar noscomyvertible debd sssued as of the orgimal May 2007 isguanos date by entities with credil citings comparabde o our credil cating at the Gme of
imsmance. |n subsequent periods, ihe Hability compoment recognized at issuanee 15 increased o the principal ameant of the Convertible Notes through the amortization
af interest costs, Through 2001, $160million of imterest was amortiesd. Information related o eguaity and debt components is ns follows:

Seplembsr 2, Seplember 3,
As ol FLI [T R
Principal amount of the Convertible Moles 5 1L § 1500
Thamortized discoant (242 {25
Mot carrying amount of the Conventible Motes & 1,058 & 108
Carrving amouit of the aquity component b 4 & g

Thie unamertimad discount a5 of Seprember 2. 2000 will be recogniesd as interest expanse over approdimately 3.7 years theough June 2004, the marurity date of

e Convartible Motes,

Inlormation related Lo interest rales and expenses is as follaws:

Year Ended P 2iHF ZiIE
Effective intarest rate T T9% T
Inberast costs related W conlmeual mberes coupon = 24 s 3 24
Inbzrest costs related 1o amortization of discount and issuance costs Sh b 47
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Effect of adjustnvert for petraspective appifoation of wew aceounting standerds on financial seotements:  The following tables set forth the fnancial statemen

line ibems affected by retrospective application of the

inadscated:

ew acconnting standands for noncontrolling interests and certaim convertible debt as of and for the penods

Canselidated Statement of Operations

Ellect of Aduion Ax
As Previously Munconirsling Convertilsle Relrmpecitively
Reporied Imieresis el A jusied

Year Ended Sepiemiber 3, 2t

Cosl of goods sold 5 S5M2 F - 3 | I 5243

Imberesl expenss (135) - 4T {1§2)

Income tax {provision ) (] s 1 {1}
Met koss {1,835) (L 4Ty {1.963)
Met loss attribaiable o Micron = (1.835) {4T) (1.882)

Met loss per shars:

Bagte and dilused (229 - e (2.35)

Yuar Ended August I8, T00E;

Imberesl expens 5 [BX) = - 8§ (a6 % {118}
Net kiss (1LA19] (1D {36) [1.465)
Mt loss attribaiable o Micron =a {1 a1y [R1] (1.4655)

Net loss per share:

Bagic and diluted (2.1 - (1 0y (214

As ol Seplember 3, TN

Consolidated Balance Shest

As Previously

Effect of Aadogdiom Ag
Noncomiroiling Comvertible Retrespeatively

Asseds
Property, plant and equipment, net
Other asseis

Total asses

Liabilities and equily
LomgeLimm deht

Total liabililses
Micron sharehaolders” equity

Additional capital
Accumulated deficit

Tontal eguity

E-nuﬂm] Imieresis Il Kol justed
§ TORL R - § % % 1084
kni | - 4) 36T
11,455 - 4 11.45%
5 2674 R - § (205 8 1379
4815 - (295 4 520
0865 - 344 1257
{2,201) - { 2.585)
Accumualated ofher comprebensive {loas) k3] - il {4}
Total equity of Micron shareholders - 4654 94 44953
4,654 LagG 1o B9340
11,455 - 4 114549

Total lsbalities and equity
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Consalldated Statements of Changes in Equity
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Retaimed Accumulated
Earnimgs CHher Tatal Micren Mosmrcoairolling
Addditional { Accummlated U nmprehensive Sharchnlders® Interests in
Capitsl ke Fiil) Imcome | 1ass) Eaquity Snhsidinries Taitml Eaquity
As Previously Reporied:
Balamee at August 30, 2007 6509 § 1164 3§ Ty £ 7952 § - £ --
Comprehensive income (loss):
Met ks {1609} (R E]
Total comprehensive {loss) {1620y
Distributions i noncontralling imterests
Contributicms from rencontrolling interests
Balanes ot Angust 28, 2008 A0 & {436} 8 () % G178 8 - & -
Comprehensive ineome §loss)
Mt boss {1835} (LE33)
et change in uncealized gain on
mvastin s, mt of ax 13 13
Total comprelenzive (keas) (1.830)
Distribidtoms ts noncontrollmg mienests
Contributicms from sosconirelling interesls
Redwction in noncantrolling mlerests from
share purchasa
3 {»& b {@} 3 (3 8 40654 8 - & -
Eifect of Adopdion of Nomcontrolling
Interests and Convertible Debd:
Balapcs at August 34, 2007 K (11} 5 - % i 8 TE0T & 141742
Comprehensive income (loss)
Mzt boas (36} {36} fL] (1665}
Total comprilensive (leas) (36, (100 |10
Dhstributions to noneontrolling intenests (132} {132}
Contributicms foom seecontrelling interesls 40 40K}
ab August 28, 2008 i R 47y 3 = 5 347 5 2865 § 0950
Comprehensive income (loss):
MNedt ks (47 47y (L1 {1,993}
Mt change in unrealized gain on
mvastmenis, met of inx {1} ily 12
Toal comprehensive (loss) {48} i 11,9084}
Dhistributions to noncontrolling interests (T (T}
Contributions from sescontrelling interesis 24 4
Reduction i nomeontrolling mberests from
share punchase [BT (BT}
Balamee at Seplember 3, 2008 i 5 (o) 5 {1y = e 3 1GBG & 6939
As Retrospectively Adjusied:
apce ab August 30, 2007 G015 £ 1153 § {7} % 8135 § 60T 8 111,742
Comprehensive income (loss):
Mt hods {1655} [1B55) {1y {1665}
Total comprehensive {loss) (K] L] [ 1.66f)
Distributions o noncontrolling inberests (132) {132}
Contributicms from pescontrelling interesis 401 Ll
G060 & (505} & {#} % IS.SE 5 TE6E & 4500
Comprehensive ineome §loss);
Meed boss {1882} (LER2) (L 1,503}
Med change in unrealized gain on
imvastmenis, sl of tax 12 12 12
Total comprehensive (kessh [LBTE) (L1 {1.989%
Distributions tis nonconirolling mbenests (TE) {TOE)
Contributions from ropcontrolling interests 24 24
Reduction in noncontrolling mterests from
share purchass (8T} (57}
3 ‘.‘E b (2385 3§ (4] % 449455 8 1,086 § G434
(5
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Comsalidated Statement of Cash Flows

EdTect of Salogion AR
As Previousky Monconirolling Convertible Retrospeetively
Reported Interests Dbt A fusted

Year Ended Scplember 3, 20s18:
Cash flows from operating activities
Mat koss § (1,835 % Ly % AT & {1,993}
Depreciation and amwodization 2,139 - 47 2186
Moncontmolling inlenss in nel mcome losg) (1Ll Ll - -
Year Ended Augmst 28, 2008z
Cash flows from operating aciiviles
Mat boas ] {lala % iy % (3R & (14665}
Depreciation and amsotization R - 3G 2K
Honcontrolling inlensis innet imcome (loss) {1 I - =

IDerivative Financial Instruments

Wi are exposad to currancy exchanga rate risk for monetary sssots and labilittes held or denominated n forelgn currencies, primsanily the Singapore dollar, earo
and yen. We are alse exposad o currency exchangs rate nisk for capital expenditunes desominated i foreken curency, primar ly the euro and ven, We ues derivative
Instrumsnts o makage our exposures o forelen cumency. For exposunes associated with eur monetary assets and Habilities, our primary objective i entoring fmio
curmency dierivatives i o reduce the volatlity changes m foreign cormency exchange mibes have on sarnings attributable o our sharsholders. For exposires associled
with capital expenditares, sur prmary objective in entenng mbe cumency decivatives & o redoce the volatility changes m foreggn currency exchange rabes have on
lTuture cash flows,

Uir dervatives comsist primarily of currency forward contracts. The dervatives sxpese us o credit risk to the extent the counterparties may be unahle o meet the
terms of the derivative instroment. Our masimum gxposars s loss due o eredin sk that we would inear if parties o the foraand contracts failed completely o
perform acconding 1o the tenng of the coniracts was equal o our carrving value as of Seplomber 2, 200 W seck fo mitigate such nsk by limitng (12 counterpariies 1o
mafor finamcial instimtions and by spreading risk across mualtiphs major fnancial institions. e addition, the potential rsk of bogs with any one counterparty resulting
Iromm this type of credit nsk 18 monibored on an osgoing bases. We have the following cumency sk management programs:

Crirrendy dentvatives withontd ey accenmiing desiguafion ;. We uliliz: a rolling hedge simtepy with cumency Ferward contrascts thatl gonemally mabane within
%3 days to hedpe owr foreign curmency expesure in morslary assets and lnhilities. AL the end of each reporting period, monetary assets and labilities beld or
depominated m foreign currencies are remessured in 115, dollars and the associated outsianding forearnd contracis are marked-io=marksl. Foreign currency forward
contmets are valued at fair values hased on bid prices of dealer or exchange gquomtions (referred o as Level 23, Realized and anrealiized foreign carrency gaims and
losses on derivative instruments and the underlying monstary assets are included in other operating income {expense). As of September 2, 20140, todal gross notional
amyas and fair values for currency derivatives withowt hedpe sccounting desipnation were as follows:

Mathomal
Amwin
(mistanding Fair Valoe

{im U5, ol Amsei
mrrency Dhallurs) Balance Sheet Line lem { Linbility)
Eures 5 20 Aceounts payable and acersed expenses £ {5}
Himpapine dollar 157 Receivables -
Yem 114 Receivables |

§ 521 & E4|

For eurrency forward contracts not designated as hedging instruments, we recognized losses of $29 million in 2000, which was inchuded in cther operating incomes
{Expanse].

&7
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Currency derivatives with cash flow hedge gecounnting destgnesbon:  We atilize currency forward contracts that mature within 12 months to hedge dhe foreign
cumenecy exposunss of cash flow for some forecasbed capital expenditures, Foreign currency foraard contmacts are valued at fair values hassd on market-hased
abservabile iputs meluding Porelgn exchange spot and forwand rates, interest rate and eredit vsk spread (referved o as Level 21 For those denvatives desdpnated as
cash flow ladgos, the effective portion of the realized and unrealized gain of losa on the derivatives was included as a component of other comprehensive income
{liz) in sharcholkders” eguity. The amount m the sccumulated olber comprehensayve incomss (loss) for those cash Now hedpes ane reclassiliod into camings in e cane
lmi ibems of consoladated satements of operations and in e same penads in whech the underlving tanssction allasts camings. The meflective or excluded portson of
the realized and unrealized gain or loss was included in other opemting income (expense). As of September 2, 20010, total gross petional amounts and Fair valees for
cumency derivatives with cash flow hedge accounting designation were as follows:

Natbomal
Ampuni
Oistanding Fair Walae
{in US, ol Assel
Carrency Dhalliars) Balance Sheet Line lem {Liahbility
Eure b 19 Receivahles ) 1
Yem #1 Receivahbles |
5 277 ] 2

Frr 20001, ameamis recognized in other comprebensive income From the effective portion of cash flow bedae and im other operating imcome (expensa) from the
ineffective and excluded portions of cash flow hedge were nod material. No amoants were reclassificd from other comprebensive income (loss) Lo camings in 2000
and wa expect only de minimis amoumt incheded in ather scoumulated comprehensive income {loss) & be reclissified ino eamings within the mext 12 months.

Fair Value Measurements
Actounimy stincdands establish three levels of mputs thal may be ussd o measure Lair values quotsd prices in sctive markels or wlenlical assels or labilities

qrelirnad o as Level 1), observable impuls other than Level 1 ihal ane observable Dor the assel or liability edber directly or indimectly (relemed o as Level 2) and
unohservable inpuals o the vahabon methodology that are significant b the measurement of Fair valie of assels or habilities (referred ooas Level 3.

Fair value areaswrements on @ recirriag basts: Assets mensared at fair value on o recurring basis were as follows:

Seplember 3, 2001 Sepiember 3, HHY
Level 1 Level 2 Lavel 3 Tulal Lavel | Lewvel I Level 3 Tutal
Mowary moarket & & 207 % - % - % 1T & 1,1%4 & - % - & 1184
Ciartifates of deposa & - 08 - 05 - 7 - 217
Marketable squity investments @ 19 - - % 15 - - 15
Aggers held for sala FA0 - .= 5 S - == .= ==
5 I‘I [E ] 05§ i % 2050 § LIy9 § T 8 - & 1416

A fucluded in cash and equivalenrs,

A Caelt awd eguivalents awd ressevcled cash toebided 3371 meillon awd 5534 milllon, respeciively, az of Sepleminer 2, 2000 god £187 million and 530 miflion,
respeciively, ax of Septenther 3, 2000,

A fneluded fn ofber nomeurrent @asels.

0 e adopred the aeconating standard fiee e valie measarenteats of momfinanetad axeets amd eonfieaeciad Babilifes ax of the beginrieg of 2000,

Certificates of depasit assets are valwad using ohservable inpals in active markets for similar assels or alermative pricing, sowrces and models utilizing observable
marked inpuis {Level 2.

Assels beld for sale primarily inclided semiconductor equipment and buildings. Fair value for the semicondactor equipment is hased on quetations obtained from

eqquipment dealers, which consider the remaining useful life and configuration of the squipment and Fair valuz of the real estate is detenmined based on sales of similar
facilinie amdior proportses incomparable markats (Level 33, Losaes recogmimed dn 2000 due o fdr valee measurements using Level 3 nputs were de manimis.

G5
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Fair value of financial instruments :  The estimated fair value and carrying valwe of debt instraments (earrying value excludes the equity comporemt of the
1LETE% convertible nodes which is classified in equity) were as follows:

Heplember I, 2010 Seplember 3, T8

Fair Fuir

alue Carrying Value Valus Carryims Valne
Converivhle dehl mginamenis L3 1404 = 1288 § 14l & 1305
Dither debl instrunsnis 1.a71 L0732 1,458 1. 4%8

The fair value of our convertible debt instrumenis is hased on guoterd mareet prices im active markets (Level 1) The fair value of our other debt mstruments was
estimated basad on discounted cash flows wsing inpuis that are observable in the market or that conld be derived from or comoborated with observable markest data,
Izl ing: amterest rates based on ysold curves of slmalar debt fssued by parties with credin satings similar o ours (Level 23 Ameunts reportod as cash and squivalents,
aleort-term imvestmante, recedvablis, sccounts payable and acersed expenses approximabe fair value,

Fofr vilue aremin rearemis oo @ pewrecanring basir  In comecton with the implementation of the new accointing standand for cedain converlible debt
instrumsmnls in thi 13l quarter of 2000, we determmined the SE5E maillion e valee for the labdlily component ol our Converible Nobes as of theic May 2007 issoanos
clabe using o muarkel inberest mte for simdlar noncenyerlible debl issued at that wme by entities with creditl ritings comparable wo ours (Level 2] (See “Adjustiments for
Retrospective Application of New Accounting Sandands™ note. )

Equity Plans

A ol Seplemaber 2, 20040, an aggrepate of 1RIE million shares o comason slock were roserviad For issuancs of stisck oplions and resincbsd stock awands, of which

1249 millvon shares wene subjoct o oulsanding awands and 579 million shans were available Tor Tufune awards. Aswands are subgect o terms and conditions as
dletermined by our Brard of Dinsclors.

Srock optians:  Cur steck options are generally exercisable in increments of either one-fourth or one<hind per year begimming one year from the date of
granl. fock options isswed afler September, 2004 genemily expire six years from the date of grone. Al other options expire ten vears from the grant daie

Opticn sctivity for 200005 summarized as follows:

Weighted=
Average
Weighicd- Remaining
Average Contraciual
Mwmher o Exercise Price Liffe Appregnte
Shares Fer Share {In Years) Inirinsic Walue
Cutstamiling al Seplember 3, 2009 165 8 16.25
Ciranted 167 7.79
Exarcised 2.1) 3.52
Cancelledd or expired i14.5) 360
Outstanding at September 2, 20140 1163 127 6 g ]
Exarcisable a1 September 2. 20140 #MIE % 15.93 s % 17
zs 5.TR 4.5 55

Expected o vest after September 2, 20140
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The frllewing table summarizes information abont options owtstanding as of September 2, 2010

L TETETTO I 1 Ulﬂllll} Exerecisalile llElilll'lu
Weighied-
Averspe Weighted- Weiphted-
Roemainimg Average Average
Number Comfraciual Exerclse Price Mumber Exerche Price
Halmtlﬂl Eiereise |"|'|EIE ol SM il !II Years) Per Share u:l'bil_Ir‘n Por Share
1.5 - § 686 248 40 8§ 3T 66 4.7%
Tl o= w47 6.4 50 T.68 1.3 R
(LUNTER X | 432 il 12.43 40,7 12.51
L4086 - ZIRI 204 1.6 [N 1] 208 1913
2325 - 4490 L1.0 3 30.37 105 3037
| 16.3 26 1279 Hi13 15453

The weighled-avermpe prant-dabe Gir valoe per shan: was 3413, £1.70 and 32,52 for oplions granted during 2000, 2000 and 2008, respectively. The iolal mbrins
vilue was £13 million for options exercisad during 20040, and dz mimimis for 2000 and 2008

Changes in ponvesbed options for 2010 are summanized as follows;

Welglited-
Average Grant

ale Fair

Miumber Valuwe

ol Bhares Per Share
Monvested at September 3, Z00% i % 136
Ciramted 16.7 413
Vigted {100y ano
Cancelle] (1.0 I.6T7
Nomvesied at Sepiember 2, 2010 3600 300

Az of September 2, 2000, $76 million of total unrecognized compengation cost relatsd to nonvesied awards was expected 1o be recognized through the fourth
quarter of 2014, resulting in o weighted-average perkod of 1.3 years, As of September 2, 2000, nonvested options had a welghwed-average exarclse price of $5.50_ 4
weightod-avorage remaiming contractual Hie of 4.6 years and an ageregate inirinse value of $61 million

The Tair values of option awands were estmmled ag of the date of graat using the Black-Scholes oplon valuation model. The Black-5choles model neguines the
inpul of assumplicns, mecluding the expocied siock price volatility and estimated oplion life. The expecied volatilities ulilized wen: based on impliesd volatilitees (rom
tracked options on our stock and on historcal volatility, The expected lives of options granted subseguent o 2008 were based, i part, on historical esperience and on
the terms and conditions of the options. The expected lives of options grmmied prior o 2008 were based on the simplified method provided by the Sscorities and
Exchange Commission. The risk-free interest tates wtilized were based on the U8, Treasury vield in effect at the time of the gramd. No dividends were assumed in
estimated aption values, Assumptions usad in the Black-Scholes model are presented below;

palil1] 2HM paliE ]
Average expected life im years RN | 44 4.3
W eighted-averape volatility L TinG 47,
Weighted-nverage risk-fres interest rie 2.3% 1 2 0,
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Resricted stock and restricted stock nmits (“Restricted Stock Avwaras)l: As of Sepiember 2, 2000, 8.6 millien shares of Restricted Stock Awands were
autstanding. of which 1.4 million were performance-based Restricted Steck Awards, Por service-hased Restricted Stock Awards, resimictions generally lapse either in
opr-Foarth o ome-tind merements during sach yvear of employment after the grant date. For performance-based Beatricnad Swock Awands, vesting is contingent upon
meaoting ceraim performance goals, FResiricted Siock Awards activity for 2000 15 summanizad as follows:

Wekghied-
Averape
Remaining
Contractual
Mumber of Life Apgregale
Shares il ¥ears) Intrinsic ¥alug

Ouistanding at September 3, 209 b4
Carambed T3
Restrictions lapsed (74}
Cancelled [N N
Outglanding al Seplember 2, 2014 B.6 15 g 59
Expected W vest alter September 2, 2010 TR 1.5 § 54

The weighted-overape grant-date foir valee for restnicled stock awards granted daring 2000, 2009 and 2008 was 58,29, §4.40and 3841 per share,
respachively. The nggregate value at the lapse dale of swards for which restrictions lapsed duaring 2000, 2009 and 2008 was 865 million, S8 mallion and 512 million,
respectively, As of Seplember 2, 2010, there was 556 million o tota ] unrecognized compensation cost, net of estimaned forfeitures, related to nonvesied resiricted
stock awards, which is expecied 1o be recognized through the third quarter of 2014, resulting in p weighted-pverage period of 0.9 years.

Srock-based compensation expense;  Total compenaation costs for our equity plans wans as follows:

010 JiHRY Pttt
Stock-hased compensation expense by caption:
Cost of goods solkd ] 5 3 I & 15
Salling, general and adminlsirative A 1 19
Ressarch and development 18 13 14
Oiher operaling {incomss) expenss 2 (1% -
5 93§ 44 5 45
Stock-hased compensation expense by type of awand;
Stock options k3 LTI M % 24
Restricted stock awards L6 13 o
5 93§ 445 45

Stock-based compensmtion expense of 54 million and %3 million was capitaliwed and remained in inventory as of Sepiember 2, 2000 and Seplember 3, 2009,
respechivelv. As of September 2, 2000, 5112 million of soal unrecognized compensation costs, net of estimated forfzitures, relabad o nonsvested awands were
expacted o be recognized through the fourth quarter of 2014, resulting in 8 weighted-average pericd of 1.2 years. During 2000, we determined that ceriain
perfonmance-based resnicted stock that previowsly had not been expensed met the probability threshold for expense recognition due 1o improved operating
resulis, Stock-based compensation expense in the above presemtation does not reflect any significant income tax benefits, which is consisient with our treatment of
Icome or loss From our LS, operations. (See “Ineome Taxes” note_)

Tl
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Emplovee Benelit Plans
Wiz have emplovos retirenwant plans at our U5, and international sies, Detalle of the mone significant plans ane discussed as follows:

Emplapee savimgs plaon for DX emplopees: Wi have a 200K retirement plan B AM Plas™) nder whech LS., employees may conlribule ip o 45% of their
eligible pay {subject w IRE annual contrbubion lamits) s various svings allematives, none of which melucke direct mmvestimenl in our commaon stock. Unider the RAM
plan, we matched in cash eligible contributions from employvees up 10 4% of the employes’s annual eligible camings or 52,0060, whichever was greater, In 2009, we
suspanded our match undar in the BAM plan. Contribution expense for the RAM Plan was $16 million and 532 millicn in 20009 and 2008, regpectively. We anticipate
reinstating our match under the BAM plam in 2011,

Retivement plons ¢ We have pension plans in varions countries worldwide, The pension plans are only available i local emplovees and are genemlly
povernment mandated. We have determisod that ihese pension plans are not mssterial for separate disc lesurs purposes.

Restructure

In respomsa b a severe downbarn i the semiconductor memory indusery and global economic comditions, we initinted a restmcture plan in 2009 primarily within
our Memory segment. [n the first quarier of 2009, 18 Flash, our joint venbare and [ntel, terminated an agreement o obtain MAND Flash memory supply from our
Boise Eecility. In conmection therewith, Intel paid us $208 million in 2004, In addition, we phased out all remaining 200mm DRAM wafer manafscturing operations
in Bioise, 1daho in the second half of 200%, Aga result of these restructure plans, we reduced smployment in 2008 by approximately 4,600 employess, o
approxmately 20%. The fellowing table summarizes restrociune charges (credits) resuliing from the restruciune sciivities:

210 JiHF Pl lh ]
{iGain) loss from disposition of equipment 5 (15 8 152 & -
Severance and oder terminatien benafits 1 1] ]
G From teemdnation of MAMD Flash supply agresment - (144) -
{ither 2 I L
¥ [y 8 n & i3

During 2001, we made cash payments of 87 million, for severamce and reloted termination benefits and costs o decommission production facilities. Asof
Sepiember 2, 2010, all amounts related to the restructune plan initiated in 2009 had been paid and as of September 3, 2008, 33 million of restructure costs, primarily
related o severance and other termination benefits, were unpaid, We donot expeet to incur any additional materinl restructare charges related 1o the plan initiated in
2,

Oiher Operating (Income) Expense, Net

Criher cperatimg {mcoms) expense consisted of the following:

nin 20K TidIE

Ciwvernment granls in connection with operations in China ] (24) 5 0§ {2}
Rzozipts from LS. government for anti «dumping tariffs 12y ] [RE]]
{Gain} loss on disposition of property, plant and squipman {1y a4 (665
Liwss om sale of majority interest in Aptina - 41 -
{iGain} loss from changes in cumrency exchange rates 13 in 25
Other (3 (i) [ 14}

§ (17 5 117§ (&1}
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Inenme Taxes

Tncoamz { loss) befon: txes, gt ((pcome) loss attributable to noncontrolling intensis and equity m net iBcons (loss) of aquity methed mvestees consisted of the
lollowing:

0 ZUHRY iM%
Tnicine { losa’ b lions taxas, et {likcome) loss anributab o noncontiallilg iiterests and squty in st
o (loas) of equity mathed invesizes:
.5 E 1383 5§ (1,425 % {1,749}
Foreign 537 (27 102
& 190§ (1,855 § (1647}
[Income tax (provision) benefit
Current:
L5, Federal b3 Ak & 1z % {7}
Siabe 145 - --
Foreign (2dp {12} (17}
kL] - (24}
Dafarred:
115 lederal {5} = =
Stale - = -
Foreign [EY il &
{19} () &
Income tax {provision) henelit 5 9 5 ily % HET

Income tax (provisiony benefit compuizd using the LLS. federal statmalory rake reconciled o ineome x (provision) benefit is as follows:

20 P B

LS. lisdimal mcome Wy {provision | benalil al slauiory b = (6T2) § Gy 5 577
State taxes, nel of federal beaa (22) k1t kL)
Change im valuation allowanos 424 (375 {41}
Crain om aceuisition of Namonyx 133 = =
Fonzign operations 135 (135 121}
Tax credits i 15 f
Crood will impairmsent - -- {155}
Uilar (2h 1 {1}

Income tnx (provison) benefit % 9 5 il % [E]]

Stale taxes reflect investment tax credits of 36 million, £7 million and 512 million for 2000, 2009 and 2008, respectivaly.
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Deetierred imcome axes reflect the net tnx effects of temporary differences between the hases of assets and liabilities for financial reporting and incomes tax
purposes, Deeferned tax assets and liahilities consist of the following as of the end of the periods shown below:

2k Zisiy
Deeferred tnx assets:
Met aperating loss and credit carryforwands 5 1,35 & (]
Invesiones 354 147
Acerued salaries, wages and benefits 124 T4
Delarred imdeoms 92 TS
Basis differences in investments in joinl venbams T 104
Properly. plant and equipment i -
Cther 55 17
Ciresg dhefizrnad tax assets I,068 2447
L valuation allowsance (1,527) (2006}
Defermred ax asseis, nzt of wluation allowarce 441 441
[alizrred tax Labilities:
Unrermitied eamings om certaim subscliaries {97 (BT}
Dbk discoand {92 {112}
Provbact and process technology {43) (47}
[||1an5,ih|n nsseds RN 141}
Receivables - (15}
Property, plant and equipment - (12}
ot () {6}
Deferred ax liahilities (27 {3200}
Mt deferred tax assats § 16 & 121
Bepormad as:
Current defarred tax assets (includad s othar curnant asasts) L1 L - 1%
Moscument delisrred 1ax assets (inchds] in alher noncurrenl assels) 145 107
Moscument defirred tax Habilities (included in other noncurrent liabilities) {163 {4}
Mt deferred tax nssets 5 168 & 121

We have a valuation allowance against substantially all LLS. net deferred tax assets, As of Seplember 2, 2010, our Federal, state and foreign net operating loss
carryforwards were 52.4 billion, $2.0 hillion and § 290 mallion, respectively. 11 nod utilized, substantiolly all of our faderal and state net operating loss carryforwands
will expane in 2022 o 2029 and the fonzign net operating loss carryforwards will begin o expire in 2005, As of September 2. 2000, our federal and state tax crodit
carryforwands ware $188 million and $204 millon, respactively. 11 not utlized, substantially all of our federal and state @y credi carryforwards will expire in 2003 1o
2050, Ag g congequence of prior busmess sequisilions, ulilistin ol the g benieils Gor some of the @ carrylorwands is subjsct o limitations impose] by Section 382
of the Internal Revemie Code and some portion or all of these carryforwarnds may not be avadlable o ofTsst any future axable inoome.

The changes in voltion allowanoe of $(3749) million and 5366 million in 2000 and 2008, respectively, are primar iy dee tooatilization of LS, net operating Insses
and certain tax cradit earryforaands, The decreass in the valuation allowanee in 2010 was offset with an increase in the valuation allewanes of $64 million related 1o
defemed tx assets of Numonyx consisting primarily of net operating losses in forzign jurisdictions,

Prowision bas been made for deferred taxes on undistributed earmings of pon-LS, subsidiares 1o the extent that dividend payments from such companies are
expocted o result i sdditonal tax Habiliny. Durficg 2008 a docision was made to not b isdefindtaly rednvested m cenain foreign jurnsdictions. For the year ended
Aupust IE, 2008, 5322 million ol camings thal m prior years had been considered midelinisely reinvested i loreign operations were detenmimed o mo longer b
incledinitely remvestod. This decision resulked in e impact o the consoblidated staement ol operations a3 we have a ull valuation allowance against our el US,
deferred tax assels. Remaining mndistributed sarnings of 35846 million a5 of September 2, 2010 have been mdefinitely reinvested; therefore, no provision has been
meate For taxes dee wpon remitiance of these camnimgs. Delermination of the amomnt of unrecognized defemed tnx lakility on these uvnrematied camings = not
practicable,

T4
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Below i a reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of urrecognized tax bereiits:

in ZUHF IisiR
Beginning unrecognived tax henefits ] 1 5 1 % 14
Unrecogmized tax henefitg scquired in curnent year [LE] - -
Inereases related to tax positions from prior years 14 - -
Increases related W e positions ken during carment year 11 - -
Expiration of foreign statutes of lmitations - (1 (15}
Hettlensanis with ax authoriles iy == i1}
{ither - 1 1
Ending unrecognized tox benefits ] L] 1 & |

The halance as of 3eptember 2. 2000 and Seplember 3, 2008 represents anrecognized income tax benefits, which if recognized, would affect our effective ax
rate. As of Seplember 2, 2000, scerued inderest and penalties related o uncertain fax positions was 86 million, 1n connection with the scquisition of Numonyx, we
acerued a S66 million Habiliy related o unceriadn tax positions on the tax years of Numonyx open o examination. W have recorded an mdemrmification asset for a
srgmificant porion of these unrecognized fcome fax bonefits related fo usceraln tay positions,

Wi are unable o remsonably estimate any possible increass or decrease in uncertain tax positons that may oocur within the next 12 months, However, we do not
anticipate any sach change will resalt in a material change e owr financial condition or resulis of operations.

We currently operate in severl ax jurisdictions where we have armingements that allow us g compuie our lax provision of mbes below the local staatory mkes
hat expire in whole or in part af various dates threugh 2022, These arrangemems benefimed our tae provision in Gseal 2000 by approximately S48 million
{approximately 30,07 per diluted share},

Wi aiid our subsidiaries file igcoms 1ax remns with the United States federal government, varous LS. states and varions forelgn jurisdictions throu glhowt il
world, Owr LS, faderal and sabe @y retums remain open (o examination for 2005 through 2000 asd 2004 through 2000, eepectivaly. In sddition, tax years open o
examination m multiph forzign xmy junsdictions mnge lmoo 2003 (o 2000 We are currently nol usder audit i Foreign jurishctions, W ans curmently umder ausdat
in Mew York.

Earnings Per Share
Iirn ZUHF IisiR

Met meome (lossh available o Micron's sharsholders — Basic H LR § (1L,FRE § {1,655}
Net effect of assumed conversion of debt L - -
Mil mcome (lossh available o Micron s shansholders — Diluted b3 L3 5 (1 BET) § {1655}
Weighledl-averape common shares oulstanding — Basic BBT.5 BT 1725
Mot effiect of dilutive equity awanls, cscrow shares and asgomad conversion of dibt 163.2 == ==
Weighted-average common shares outstanding — Diluted 100,79 B0, T VTS
Eamings (Joss) per share:

Basic b PR (235 § (2,14}

Drlated 1.85 (2.3%) (.14}

Om May 7, 2000, i conmection with the acquisition of Mumsesyx, we tssued 137.7 million shares of our common stock and iagned 4.8 million reatrictad swock
umilse O the restriciied stock units sk, 16 mxillion were vested as of e lime of isunce. In connection will the Mumenyx aoquisition, as o Seplember 2, 2010,
there were 210 million shares of stock in escrow as partial security for Mumeon v shareholders™ indemnity oblipations. The shares held in esorow were inchided in
diluled eamimgs per share but were excladed from hasic earnings per share. {Sez "Numonys Hokdings B.V." node.)

e
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Listed below are the potential common shares, as of the end of the perieds shown, that coubd dilaie basic camings per share in the futre that were not incladed in
il compatation of dilubed earnings per share hacause to do so would have been antidilutive:

Iln i ZiMiE

Emploves siock plans G2 126.0 1z
Convertible notes - 142, a6

Consalidated Variable Interest Entities

NAND Flosh joind venbarres willi futel (<P Flask 7). We have two jomi venlures with Intel: IM Flash Techpologes, LLC (IMEFT™) formed m Jamuary, 20066
and [M Flash Singapome LLP (“IMES") formed in February, 2007, o manufacture BNAND Flash memory prodects for the exclisive benefit of the partners. IMET and
IMFES are each govemed by a Board of Managers, the number of which adjusts dependimg omn the parties” owmership interest. We and Inte] mitially appointed an equal
mumber of managers o each of the boards. These ventures will operate until 2004 but are subjeet to prior iennination under certain terms and conditions. [MFT and
IMES are aggregaied as [M Flash in the following disclosure due to the similanity of their ownership strocture, function, operations and ihe way our management
reviows the resulis of thalr oporations. The parimer”s ownership percemtagos are based on contributions to the partmorship. As of September 2, 20040, we owned 51%
and Intel cweed 45% of IMET and we owned 57% and Intzl owned 43% of IMEFS. Our ownership interest in IMFS imereased 1o T1% on October 5, 2000, at which
limser e ohlaimed 3 magerity ol the seats of the boand of munapers of IMFS.

Ibd Flash is n variahle interest entity because all of its costs are passed toous and Intel throsgh product purchase agreements and it is dependent upon us and Inezl
for any additional cash requirements. Intel is considered o be a related party under the accounting standords for consolidating varioble interest entities due o
restrictions an transfzrs of owmership interests. As a resull, the primary beneficiary of [M Flash is the entity that is mast closely associnled with . We considered
several Bretors o determine whether we or Intel are more closely assoviated with 1M Flash, including the size and namre of M Flash®s operations relative o us and
Intzl and which entity had the majonty of economic exposune under the purchase agreements, Based on those factors, we determined that we are more closely
asgociated with [ Flagh and are therefore the primary benefictary. Accordingly, the Anancial resulis of 13 Flash are mcluded i our consolidsted finascial
ataternents and all amounts pertaining o late]"s interests in M Flash ane reporad a8 noncontrolling intensis in subsidiaries. |(Seo “Significant Accountieg Policios -
Rezoanily isswed acoounting standands™ note.)

Ihd Flash manufactures MAN Flash memory prddects asing designs we developed with Intel. 'We genemily share product design and other research and
development ("R&D") costs equally with Intel. As a resull, R&D expenses were reduced by reimbursements from Intel of 3 104 million, $107 million amd 5145
miillion in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively,

[b4 Flash sells products o the joint ventare parmers generally in proportion io their cwnership interests ot long-term pegotinbed prices approximating cost, [M
Flash sales o [stel were £764 million, 5286 mallon and %1037 mdllen for 2000, 20080 and 2008, respectively. [M Flash recaivables and payables related o Intel ware
a fiollows:

Seplemlser 2, Seplember 3,

Ax 2y iy
Feceivalsles from [l
Mt sales 5 1 £ b
Frocluct design and process developmenl activilies in m
Payables iy Intel for varous srvices 2 B

The following table presents 1M Flash's distributions w, and contributions from, shareholders:

20 2N il
M Flash distribaticns tous H 27Th 5 723 % 37
1M Flash distribatioms b Intel 267 [ 132
Our contributions o [M Flash b3 128§ 3 % 48
Innzl comtributions to 1M Flash 38 24 305

Th
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In the first quarier of 2040%, 18 Flash sabstantially completed construction of & pew 300mm waler fabrication Becility struchare in Singapore, Shortly afterwards,
and we and Intel agreed to suspend tooling and the ramp of production at this facility dwee to industry conditions, In the second quarier of 2000, 1M Flash began
mwving Forward with star-up activities i the Singapors waler Babrication faciliy, including placing purchase orders and 1wl mstallations that commenced it st
quearter of 2011, The kevel of cur future capital contributions 0 18 Flash will depend on the extent w which Intzl participates in funare 18 Flash capital calls. [n the
lirst guarter of 2011, we contribated 8392 million 1o [MES and Intel did not make any contmbation, increaging our oweership mterest in IMES 10 71%. Allbough our
ovwnership mbenzst m IMEFS changes al the lime we nake such contmbutions, the cermespomsding change inoour right o receive cutpal rom [IMES 15 delayed by up to 12
menths From the date of the contribution. Changes in TMFS owmership interests do not affect our WAND Flash R&DD cost-sharing agresment with Intzl.

Total IM Flash assets and liabilities included in our conselidated balance shests are as llows:

Seplember 2, Seplember 3,
TIs

As il AT
Assels
Cash and equivalents 5 46 & 114
Reczivables 154 11
Inveniories 160 141
Other current assets -] 5
Total current assels bl g
I"'rv.'spcrly. ]1'lan|: :Ir-!l.n.‘i.[l.‘liplnl’:ll‘l. nek 2 R04 33T
Other noneurrent asseis 57 3
Tolal assss 5 3519 = 3834
Liabililics
Accounis payable and accrued exponses 5 40 £ Wi
Deferred income 127 137
Equipment purchase conlracts 8 1
Current portiom of kengslemm debi T 1]
Total curvent labdlities EE 237
Ling-Lerm debt it i
Other nomeurrent liabilites 4 i
Total liabilities 5 EEC 307

Amotimis exclude (ntercampany balances that ave elfmingied i owr consalidated balanee sheess

O ability bo aceoss IM Flash's cash and marketabls mvostment securities wo Arance our other operations 18 subject o agreement by the jolat venture
partners. The craditors of I Flash have nacourse oaly o ibe asseis of 1M Flash and do nol have recourse o any of our olher assels.

MF Mask Technolagy Cember, LLC (“MP Mask ™3 In 2006, we Tommed a joinl venbare, MP Mask, with Photronics, Inc., (C“Pholmonics™) o pricluce pholomasks
for leadimg-edge and advanced rext generation semiconductors. AL inception and through Seplember 2, 2010, we owned 30001% and Phatromics owned 49.99% of
M Mask. We purchass o substantial majority of the reticles produced by P Mask parsaant to a supply armangement. In conmection with the fommation of the joine
venbare, we received 372 million in 2004 in exchange for entering indo g license agresment with Photronics, which is being recognized over the term of the 10-year
agreement, As of Sepiember 2, 2010, deferred income and other noncurmrent liabilities ineladed an aggregate of 834 million related o this agreement, MP bMask made
distributions o both us and Fhotronies of $ 10 millden each in 2009 amd Photromies contributed S5 millon i MP Mask i 2008,
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M Mask is a varinble inderest entity because all of its costs are passed on o us and Photronics through prodhact parchase agreements and it is dependent upon us
and Phaotronics for any sdditional cash requirements, Photronics is considerad 1o be a related party under the accounting standards for consalidating variable intenest
entities due 10 restrietions on ransfers of cwnaership interests, As a resuly, the primary beneficiary of M Masgk {5 the entity that 15 more closely associabed with 1. We
consslenad several fectors o determing whether we or Photronies are more closely associabed with the godnt voniure, The mest insportant Eactor was the nature of MP
Mask™s operatioms relativie o ws and Photronics. Based on these Tactors, we dstennimed that we ane mone closely associated with MP Mask amd ane therefore the
pramary benefciary. Acconfingly, the financial nesalts of MP Mask are mehided in our consobidated fmanesl statements and all amounts pedaining o Phodonpes”
interest in MP Mask are reporied as poncomtrolling interests m subsidiaries.

Total MP Mask assets and liabdlities included in our consolidaied balance sheets are as follows:

Seplember 2, Seplember 3,

As ol 2AHE TIs

Current assels 3 iz % X5
Monewrrend assets (primarily property. plant and equipment ) B3 ¥
Current linbilities i #

Amvorrits exclude itercompaty hefances that are elimingied B ony consolidated balmnee sheesfs
The craditors of WP Bask have recourse only o the assers of MP Mask and do sol have reseurse @ any of oar olber agsels.

In 2008, we completed the construction of a facility o produce photomasks and sold the Bcility o Photronics upder a build o swit lease agreement, with quarterly
paymens throngh lanuary 2003, In May 2000, we entered inte an agreement with Photronics whereby we repurchased the facility for 530 million and lensed the
facility to Photronics under an operating kease providing for quarterly lease payments sggregating 541 million through Octaber 2004, Durning 2000, we received 57
millien in lease payments from Photronies, As of September 2, 2000, the carrying value of this Gecility was 547 million,

TECH Semiconducior Singapore Pie. Lid.

Simce 19498, we hove participated in TECH Semiconductor Singapore Ple. Lid. (CTECH™). 2 ssmiconductor memory manufacturing joint venhems in Singapone
with Camon I, (“Canron") and Hewleti-Packard Company (*HP™}). The financial resalis of TECH are e luded m owr consalidated financial sialements and all
amyas pertaiming te Canon and HE are reporied as noncontrolling interests in subsidianies, On January 27, 2000, we purchased shares of TECH for 80 million,
which inereased our ownership from approximately 83% o approximately 87%% and increased additional capital of Micron shareholders by S10 million. A= of
Sephember 2, 2000, we held an approximate 87% interest in TECH, TECH's cash and markednble investment securities (3335 million as of Seplember 2, 2010} are nod
anticipated to ba available to pay dividends or finance our other oparations.

The shareholders” agreament for the TECH jomt venture expires in April 200 1, bot autoosatically extends Gor 10 vears unbess one or more off the shareholders
provides a nom-exbmgion notification. In Seplember 2009, TECH recetved a noties from HP that o does st intendd o extend the TECH joint venture beyomd Apal
2000, We are in discussions with HP and Canen o reach 8 resolution of this matter. The parties’ mabiliey io reach 8 resolution prior to April 2001 coald result in the
sale of TECH s assets apd could require repavment of TECH s credit facility (5348 million owtstapding as of Seplember 2, 20100, As of Seplember 2, 2000, the
carrying value of TECH's net assets was 311 ballion, TECH accounted for 45% of our total DRAM wafer production in 20040, including $8% in the fourth quarter of
200,

In the second guarar of 2008, wiz antered mbe a term loan agresmsnt with tbe Singapore EDB that enablad us o borrew ap o $300 millien Smgapore dollars ai
5.4% per annum. O June 1, 2000, we repald the owtstanding balance of $213 mdllion w0 the Siegapons EDE that was due February 2002, (See “Dabi™ node.)
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Sepment Information

In the tlded quarter of 20040, we sdded 8 pew reporiable segment &5 a regult of the sequisidon of Mumonyx and bave two reportable sepments, Memory and
Mumonyx., The lonner Mumoays busmess has boen included as a nrportable sspmenl since ils soquisition om May 7, 2000, The primary proclucts of the Memory
segmen] are DRAM and NAND Flash nsemory and the prvsacy proclisets of the Mamonyx segunsent are NOR Flash, NAND Flash, DREAM amd Phase Change nensory.

In 2000 and 2008, our repertable segments were Memory and Imaging. In the Arst quarer of 2004, Imaging mee longer met the quantitative threshaolds of a
reportable segment and management does not expect that Imaging will mest the guantitative thresholds m ftore yvears. As o result, Imaging is no longer considered o
reporiable segment and s included in the All Cdber nonreportable sepments. Prior perod amounts hove been recast bo reflect Imaging in All Other, Operating results
off Al Other primearily reflect activity of Imaging and also inelude activity of microdisplay, solar apd other opemtions, Sepment information reporied below is
comsistent with how it is reviewed and evalwated by our ehief operating decision makers and is hased on the nature of our operations and products offered to
cnsiomers. W donot (dantify or report capital expenditnes or assets by segment

vl ZiHF iR
Net sales:
Bdemory
Extemal H A4 8 4200 § 5188
Intersspminl 13 == ==
T4 4,244 5188
Humonyx 335 - -
Al Olar 413 513 653
Total segnwenis 495 4 B3 5841
Elmmination of intersegment E)] s =
Comsohdated wal aales ] fLR L 4800 & 5441
Cipratiigd s | loss):
Memory
Extzrnal % 1662 % (1,500 % 11554}
[niersegment {1y = =
1,610 ] [1.564)
Mumonyx HEY -- --
All Olwar [l (176} 131}
Tatal segments 1,558 (1,676) (1,565
Elmmination of intersegment 1 == ==
Consolidated operating incoms (loss) % 1580 8 (1,576 & [1.585)

Dizpreciation and amoriization expenss imeluded i the detormimation of operating income (feas) in the @hle above was as follows:

R L] JiHbG TidiE
Memory 5 1855 8 Ioi8 % L84
Muimnonyy Tl -- --
All Daluer 21 128 154)
Total segments 5 s 5 TR % 2 (MR
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Proshact sakes were as follows:

2010 UM iR
DEAM H b P . 422§ 3135
NaMD Flash 2553 1,837 1033
NOE, Flash 41 = =
Other 414 524 G535
5 B422 § 4801 £ 5841

Certain Concentrations

Approximslely 45%. 30% and 500 of el salos For 20000 2009 amd 2008, nespectively, wene o the compuating market, includmg deskiop PCs, servers, nolebooks
and workstations, Sales to HF were 13% of net sales m 2010 and sales to Intel wenz 20%: and 19% of mat sabos o 2000 and 2008, respectively. Salos to HP and Intzl
ara imcluded in the Memory segment. Ceriam of the raw materials and producton equipnsnt we use in manufaenirng semconductor products ane availabls from
mulitple sources and in sufficlent supply; however, oaly a limbied number of suppliers are capable of delivering cortain raw materials that meet our standards. In soma
cases, malenals are provided by a singhe supplier.

Frmamcial mstruments that pelentially subgect us o coneentrations of crdit nsk comsist prncipally of cish, money market accounts, certilicates of depesil and
tracke receivahbles. We imvest through highecredit-gquality financial imstitutions and, by policy, generally lmit the concentration of credit exposune by resimcting
investments with any single obligor. A concentration of oredit risk may exist with respect 10 receivables as a sabstantial portion of oar customers ane affiliated with
il compating industry. We perform ongoing credit evaluations of customers worldwide and generally do not require collateral from our customers, Historieally, we
have ot expenienced significant ksses on receivables, The Capped Call and 2008 Capped Call instruments expose us to cradit risk o the exient that the counter
parties may be unablbe woomeet the weoms of the agreement. We seek o mdtigate such risk by Hiniting our counter parties o major Gnancial instmations ad by
sprambing the risk scrss sevem] magor lnancial msimabons, Inadkdition, the potantial risk of kss with any ong counber parly resulling fnom this tvpe of crsdil risk is
momitioned o an onpoing basis (See “Sharcholders” Equity — Cappex] call tmnseciions™ nole.)

CGeographic Information

Crzographic net sales basad on customer ship-to location were as follows:

Ziln Pl pallE
China ] d2d 5 lLadz § 1572
Lnited States 1405 red 1 456
Agia Pacific (excluding China, Malaysia and Taiwan} 1050 ] L il
Malaveia R17 542 173
Europe " 470 559
Taiwan T 447 04
Other F0 184 287
& 48§ 4803 & 5541

Met propery, plant and equipment by geographic area were as follows:

210 Pl palln]
Linited States ] 3925 3 4679 & B2
Singapore 2161 2,008 2345
Taly 173 180 259
lsrae] L1 -- --
China Q0 48 24
Japan =1 112 171
{ther LH] 4 B
] el 8§ TORY & BALY
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Patent License Agreement with Ssamsung Electronics Co., L,

O Ogtober 1, 2010, we entered into g Li-vear patent cross-lieense agreement with Samsung Electroniss Co. Lid (= Samsung ™y, Under ihe agresmeni, Sansung
will pay ug 5275 millson, with $200 million paid in October 2000, 540 million doee Jamuary 31, 2001 and 535 million due March 31, 2001 The licens: is a life-nl-
pabents lseense for existing patenls and applications, and a 10-year lenm license Tor all ofher patents.

Quarterly Finamcial Information (VUnandiled)
{in millioms except per shane amoans)

Fourih Second
10 Chiarier Third Cruarier Carier First Quarter
et sales 3 244% R L8R § 1961 % 1,740
Cimass margin THI H4B [ 443
Crperating income 433 440 413 201
Med income 130 il 370 202
Mt aneomme attributabile to Micnon 3z A3 365 204
Earminps per shana:
Basgic 5 [ lioe & 43 & 024
Drilubed 0.3z 0.52 LR 0.23%
Faurihk Beeomd
L Carier Third Cruarier Cmarier First Qmarter
Mist galiss .4 132 = Llog § faoy & 1402
Crross mergin £ 107 (26T {4497
Crpernting loss {49 {2406} (T (672}
Met boss (114 (334 (B4 (731}
Med boss attribwtable to Micron (1= (301} (T63) {T18}
Livsa pr ghare:
Bagic 5 1z %= 037y § [agy & [OIRUEY]
Diluted (.12 {0.37) ] (0,03}

The results of aperations For the third gaaner of 2000 included o gaim of 5437 million for the acguisition of Mumanyz, (See “Numonys Hoklings B.Y.” mote.)

The results of operations For the second quarter of 2008 incladed a chargs of $58 million to write off all the goodwill assccinted with our Imaging sepment,

The results of operations For the second and first quaniers of 2008 incladed charges of 5234 million and 8369 millien, respectively, to write down the carrying
value of work in process and fintshed goods inventories of memory products (both DECAM and MAND Flash) o thedr estimated market valses. As charges o wrile
dowm inveniories are recordad in advanee of when inventories are sold, gross margins in subsequent pericds are higher than they would be oibarwize,

In comnection with the sale of a 6G5% imberest i our Apling business. in the thind guarber of 2008, we reconded a charge of 853 million and in the Gurth quarter,
recorded a credit of £12 million to adjust the estimated loss o the final less of 541 million.

1
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MICRON TECHNCLOGY, 1N,

SCHEIMILE I
VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS
{11 mdllions)
Charged
Balamce ni {Credited) to Balamce ai
Beginning of Business Costs amd Deductions Enal of
Year Acqubsitions Expsnses Write-(hTs Year
Allowance for Doubtful Accounts
Year ended September 2, 2010 5 i s 1 & - & 2y & 4
Yoar andid Seplember 3, 20040 ] - & [ied] b
Yiear enced August 28, 2008 4 - iy (1 2
V.
Year ended September 2, 2010 ] 2006 8 6 & 424y 8 {18y % 1627
Year ended September 3, 2006 1440 - ks (5 20086
Wear ended August 28, 2008 Ao - Al {18} 1444
G0

Mamagemeni's Report om Internal Contrel over Financkal Roporting

Unir management 15 responsible for cstabluhing snd masimamng shoquats insemasl comtrol over Tmancis] roponting. [slernsl control over linanceal reporting is s
procass dosigned to provide rersonabbs asserance teganding the relabiline of financal repotting snd the proparation of Tmancial satements fof cxiemial purposes in
acoordamos with socounting peisciphes gamen ly scoopiod m the Unitod Swies of Amersca. O miomal conirel over fimancial reponimg meludes those polscies amd
procedures that {i) pertain to the maimlenance of peconds thal i rosonable detail soowntely refloct the ransscions s igpostions of our assels: (i) provide
rensoriable asserance that ranssctions are reconded oS nooodiay o pevml proparation of fimandcal salements i sooondance wilth geserally sccepled accounting
principles, and that oar receipts and expenditunes ane bemg made onhye in scoondance with suthorirations of oar 1 and directors; and (1) provide reasomable
amsiirance regarding preventon of Hmely detechon of unauthotired acminition, mee of dasposation of our aesetx that could h.n ¢ a material effect on ot fimancial
atalements,

[ntemanl comtrol cver Rnancial reporting cansot providk: abaoluts suramce ropanding the prevontion of detaction of missstements because of inherest
laitatkens, Thesd inherent lmstations pre known by mansgemsnt pmd condeberald m the dessgn of oue intermal contiol over finenganl reporting wihich reduce, Sough
misl eliminats, tis riak,

Mamapement conchiciod an evalustion of the ¢Tectivenes of oer niermal control over Tnancial seporting hased on the Trenework in “Tatemal Conted - Entegriied
Framework™ msued by the Committes of Spopsonng Organirations of the Treadway Comenimaon. Rased oa this evaluaios, management cong laded that our islernal
control over financial reporting was effective as of Seplember 2, 20100 The effectivencss of our micmal contm over finascial reponing as of Sepiember 2, 2000 has
heen nudited by PricewntethoiseCoopers LLP. an indepondant repiitcrad public sccomniting fiom, &5 sustad in their pepon, which s inchadsd in Pan [1, hem %, of this
Form L0-K 166/189

Managerent s evalustion of e effoctivendss of ms mermal control oves linanc el repotting 55 of Sopienaber 2, 2000, dh not extend w the miemal comtrols of
Mumeny® Holdings: B.Y. ("MNagwnyia™) and il subselaned, dhech we acjuimed oa May 7, 20618, Nl of ehmmalad inbencompany halances and transachons, Lhe total
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(1)

(a)
2011 2
48

(b)
2010 11 3

175 2014 1.875
175 2027 1.875
176 2014 171
91 2013 4. 25
166 2013
175 2014
2014
2014
13
157 142
15
2027
2027 130 40
2017 6
2027
2
2027 1,000

144
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2010 10 28

2014
2027
2014
2013
31
2014
2
45
1 2014 2027
91.7431

1 2027



2
1
2027 2027 3 1
3 1
1 2010 12 31
30
130 14.17
3
4 5
1,000
5 5
1
1 100
2014 6 1
30 20
130 2027
1 2027
2014 5 31
2014
2014
144 32
2014 158
2014
2
2013
2013 709
(c)
2010 10 1
10
40 240 2011
10
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7 40 2011 3
31 35
10
(d) I M | MFS
2011 1 | MES 392
| MFS 57 71 2011 2 | MFS 343
| MFS 78 | MFS
| MFS
12 | MFS
| MFS 2010 9 2 51
2011 1 20 53 | MFS | MFS
NAND
(e) TECH TECH
2010 12 17 TECH 38
90 2011 1 28 TECH
121 100
(2)
2004 5 5 DRAM
DRAM
10 3
2011 2 6
DRAM
1999 4 1 2002 6 30 DRAM
DRAM DRAM 4
3
DRAM 6 4

2006 7 40
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3
2008 10 3
2010 6 23
DRAM
2 3 67
DRAM 3
DRAM
2008
5 2008 6
2009 11 12
2007 2 28 DRAM 2007 3
DRAM
DRAM
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2010 6 21 DRAM
DRAM
1998 7 2002 6
DRAM
2010 9 214
1998 8 1
2002 6 15 DRAM
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2000 8 28
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2009 1 9
12
SDRAM DDR SDRAM 525 068
2000 9 1
2000 9 22
2000 9 29
2000 12 29 1
2001 8 14 DDR SDRAM
642
525 0638 1 004
068
DDR2 DDR3 RLDRAM RLDRAM 14

3
2006 6 2
2009 1 9
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20( a) 10b-5
4
2001 2 24 2003 2 13
5 2006 7 24
2007 12 19
2001 2 24 2002 9 18
2010 8 24
6
GAAP
2009 6 FASB
GAAP FASB
ASC 2009 7
1 2009 9 4 FASB GAAP

GAAP

(1)

2008 4 1
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2008 12 26
2010 4 1
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2001 7 1

20

(7)
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2010 9 2

B. V.
2010 9 2
B. V.
B. V. 2010 9 2

14 7

2010 10 26

REPORT OF | NDEPENDENT REGI STERED PUBLI C ACCOl

To the Board of Directors and Sharehol der s

of Micron Technology, I nc.

I n our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance
statements of operations, of changes in equity and of «ce
respects, the financi al position of Micron Technology, I

2010 and September 3, 2009, and the results of their ope
the three years i the period ended September 2, 2010 i
e

n

generally accepted in the United States of Ameri ca. I n
statement schedule presents fairly, in all materi al resf
when read in conjunction with the related consolidated f
the Company maintained, in al/l materi al respects, effect
reporting as of September 2, 2010, based on criteria est
Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organi zz
The Company's management is responsible for these financ
schedul e, for maintaining effective internal control ovVve
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over
Management' s Report on Internal Control over Financi al F
opinions on these financi al statement s, on the financi al
internal control over financi al reporting based on our i
in accordance with the standards of the Public Company /

Those standards require that we plan and perform the au
whet her the financi al statements are free of materi al mi
control over financi al reporting was maintained in all r
financial statements included examining, on a test basi:¢
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